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Notice is hereby given that a Meeting of FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE RESOURCES COMMITTEE will be held in Committee Room 1 on WEDNESDAY, 21 APRIL 1993 commencing at 5.30 pm.













R F COFFEY 		Joondalup

Town Clerk		Western Australia

16 April 1993







	A G E N D A





ATTENDANCES AND APOLOGIES





CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES



MINUTES OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE RESOURCES COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON 17 MARCH 1993





PETITIONS AND DEPUTATIONS





BUSINESS OUTSTANDING FROM PREVIOUS MEETINGS



STAFF UNIFORMS - ex G31004



	"consideration of Council providing staff uniforms for the Stewardess and casual waiting staff be deferred for one month."



DEPUTY TOWN CLERK'S REPORT H30407



LOW VOTER TURNOUT WORKING GROUP, DEPARTMENT OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT � FINAL REPORT � ex H30204



	"a report be submitted to Finance and Administrative Resources Committee on reviewing the voting system in Local Government elections with the objective of adopting (or retaining) the system which is least vulnerable to outside manipulation and which more fairly and accurately reflects community choice of candidates, particularly in multiple number electorates."



This matter is currently being investigated; a report will be submitted in due course.



�PROPOSED EXTENSION OF LEASE � BURNS BEACH CARAVAN PARK, RESERVE 31632 � ex H30211



	"consideration of proposed extension of lease � Burns Beach Caravan Park be deferred for one month pending further investigation."



CITY PLANNER'S REPORT H30408



MULLALOO SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC � ex H30310A



	"a report be submitted to Finance and Administrative Resources Committee on the rates and hire charges at the Mullaloo Surf Life Saving Club Inc."



This matter is currently being investigated; a report will be submitted in due course.



MATTERS REFERRED FROM OTHER COMMITTEES OR COUNCIL



NOTICE OF MOTION � CR MARWICK � ex H90223



	"a report be submitted to Finance and Administrative Resources Committee on the feasibility of providing mobile polling booths to Aged Persons' Complexes for the 1994 Wanneroo Local Government Elections."



This matter is currently being investigated; a report will be submitted in due course.



WAIVER OF LICENCE FEE � LIONS CLUB OF WHITFORD � ex H90318



	"a report be submitted to Finance and Administrative Resources Committee addressing the request from the Lions Club of Whitford to waive the licence fee for the operation of a community fair on the MacDonald Reserve in Padbury."



This matter is currently being investigated; a report will be submitted in due course.



REPORTS



H30401	HUMAN RESOURCE MATTERS � [404-0]



	TOWN CLERK'S REPORT H30401



H30402	URBAN AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT CONFERENCE - BRISBANE 1993 � [202-1-1]



	TOWN CLERK'S REPORT H30402



H30403	CIVIC RECEPTIONS AND FUNCTIONS � [703-3]



	DEPUTY TOWN CLERK'S REPORT H30403



H30404	BY-LAWS RELATING TO THE USE AND CUSTODY OF THE COMMON SEAL OF THE MUNICIPALITY � [920-1]



	DEPUTY TOWN CLERK'S REPORT H30404



�H30405	CULTURAL EXCHANGE PROGRAMME - CITY OF WANNEROO AND KASTORIA � [701-5-2]



	DEPUTY TOWN CLERK'S REPORT H30405



H30406	FUTURE USE OF OFFICE SPACE - LOT 935 WANNEROO ROAD, WANNEROO � [050-0]



	DEPUTY TOWN CLERK'S REPORT H30406



H30407	STAFF UNIFORMS � [404-15]



	DEPUTY TOWN CLERK'S REPORT H30407



H30408	PROPOSED EXTENSION OF LEASE - BURNS BEACH CARAVAN PARK - RESERVE 31632 � [940-3, 30/829]



	CITY PLANNER'S REPORT H30408



H30409	TELECOM LEASE AGREEMENT OVER A PORTION OF QUARRY RESERVE 22031 � [320-3, 3000/-/2855]



	CITY PLANNER'S REPORT H30409



H30410	CONSULTANCY FOR PREPARATION OF MUNICIPAL INVENTORY OF HERITAGE PLACES � [050-2]



	CITY PLANNER'S REPORT H30410



H30411	CRAIGIE LEISURE CENTRE MONTHLY REPORT - MARCH 1993 � [680-1]



	CITY TREASURER'S REPORT H30411



H30412	AQUAMOTION MONTHLY REPORT - MARCH 1993 � [690-1]



	CITY TREASURER'S REPORT H30412



H30413	RESERVE ACCOUNT - FITNESS CENTRE � [680-11]



	CITY RECREATION & CULTURAL SERVICES MANAGER'S REPORT H30413



H30414	USE OF CRAIGIE LEISURE CENTRE - KINGSLEY COUGARS BASKETBALL CLUB � [680-1, 361-1]



	CITY RECREATION & CULTURAL SERVICES MANAGER'S REPORT H30414



H30415	REDUCTION OF HIRE FEES - KINGSLEY TENNIS CLUB (INC) � [478-1, 261-2-1]



	CITY RECREATION & CULTURAL SERVICES MANAGER'S REPORT H30415



H30416	FUNDING FOR OFFICIAL OPENING OF 10TH LIGHT HORSE MEMORIAL � [057-6]



	CITY RECREATION & CULTURAL SERVICES MANAGER'S REPORT H30416



�H30417	HONORARIA FOR SERVICES RENDERED - 1993/94 BUDGET � [263-1]



	CITY RECREATION & CULTURAL SERVICES MANAGER'S REPORT H30417



H30418	FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD 1 JULY 1992 TO 31 MARCH 1993 � [002-3]



	CITY TREASURER'S REPORT H30418



H30419	WARRANTS OF PAYMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDING 31 MARCH 1993 � [021-1]



	CITY TREASURER'S REPORT H30419



H30420	OUTSTANDING GENERAL DEBTORS - MARCH 1993 � [020-0]



	CITY TREASURER'S REPORT H30420



H30421	MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS - COST/BUDGET COMPARISON � [006-1]



	CITY TREASURER'S REPORT H30421



H30422	PERMANENT BUILDING SOCIETY (IN LIQUIDATION) � [005-2-4]



	CITY TREASURER'S REPORT H30422



H30423	AUTHORISATION OF REALLOCATION OF FUNDS � [006-2]



	CITY TREASURER'S REPORT H30423



H30424	LOAN FUND PROGRAMME - 1992/93 YEAR � [015-0]



	CITY TREASURER'S REPORT H30424



H30425	AUSTRALIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARD 27 - FINANCIAL REPORTING BY LOCAL GOVERNMENT � [280-4]



	CITY TREASURER'S REPORT H30425



H30426	DRAFT 1993/94 BUDGET/FORWARD FINANCIAL PLAN PROGRESS REPORT � [006-3]



	CITY TREASURER'S REPORT H30426



H30427	ANNUAL REVIEW - SCHEDULE OF CHARGES � [261-2-2]



	CITY TREASURER'S REPORT H30427



H30428	1993/94 RATE INCENTIVE SCHEME � [018-20]



	CITY TREASURER'S REPORT H30428



H30429	RATES - WRITE OFF � [018-13]



	CITY TREASURER'S REPORT H30429



�H30430	RATES OUTSTANDING THREE YEARS AND OVER � [018-11]



	CITY TREASURER'S REPORT H30430



H30431	HILLARYS BOAT HARBOUR - RATING � [30/1733]



	CITY TREASURER'S REPORT H30431



H30432	DEBT REDUCTION STRATEGY - PAYOUT OF LOANS 1992/93 YEAR � [015-0]



	CITY TREASURER'S REPORT H30432



H30433	DONATIONS � [009-1]



	CITY TREASURER'S REPORT H30433



H30434	FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE - JOONDALUP INFO CENTRE � [006-4, 310-1]



	CITY TREASURER'S REPORT H30434



H30435	DONATION - WANNEROO SOCIAL PLANNING (INC) � [321-0]



	CITY TREASURER'S REPORT H30435



H30436	GIRRAWHEEN/KOONDOOLA RECREATION MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE - AUSTRALIA DAY BREAKFAST � [330-2-5, 020-4]



	CITY TREASURER'S REPORT H30436



H30437	STAFF AND OUTSIDE WORKERS' OVERTIME - MARCH 1993 � [404-10]



	CITY TREASURER'S REPORT H30437



H30438	DONATION � CALISTHENICS ASSOCIATION OF WA (INC) � [009�1]



	CITY TREASURER'S REPORT H30438



H30439	CHARITY DINNER TRUST � [703�1�6]



	CITY ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH MANAGER'S REPORT H30439



H30440	DONATION � WA DISABLED SPORTS ASSOCIATION (INC) � [009�1]



	CITY TREASURER'S REPORT H30440







GENERAL BUSINESS



�H30401

	CITY OF WANNEROO REPORT NO:  H30401



TO:	CHAIRMAN



FROM:	TOWN CLERK



FOR MEETING OF:	FINANCE & ADMINISTRATIVE RESOURCES COMMITTEE



MEETING DATE:	21 APRIL 1993



FILE REF:	404�0



SUBJECT:	HUMAN RESOURCE MATTERS



		





This report gives details of staff appointments and resignations and seeks authorisation of Officers, in accordance with the Dog Act.



STAFF APPOINTMENTS



Position                        Appointment        Commencement



Toy Librarian 	Sue JUDGE  	08.03.93

Playleader �Q/Rock � (Temp)   	Jacqueline STANWELL	08.03.93

Subsidy Clerk (P/T)	Lorraine TRAJANOVICH   19.03.93

Clerical Officer � Parks (Temp)	Vanessa RUSHACK	29.03.93

Financial Counsellor � Welfare  Naomi WRIGHT�EVANS     29.03.93

  (Temp) 

Drafting Assist � T/Planning	Shirley McINTYRE	31.03.93

Assist Co�ordinator � Family	Kee Ching YUEW	19.04.93

Day Care � Welfare

Assist Co�ordinator � Family	Jeanette EWERS	19.04.93

Day Care � Welfare (P/T)



RESIGNATIONS



Dep Recreation & Cultural	Bruce SIMMONDS         12.03.93

  Services Manager

Senior Library Clerk � Mobile	Glenice LEED	08.03.93

Library

Assist Co�ordinator � Family	Jan MENZIES	12.03.93

Day Care � Welfare

Cashier � Treasury	Leslie WILSON	19.03.93

Engineer � Subdivision	Robert GRAIEG	19.03.93

Planning & Control

Clerical Assistant � Human	Aaron LEHMANN	26.03.93

Resources

Library Clerk Gde 1 � Woodvale	Carmel SOUTH	09.04.93

Planning Officer �T/Planning    Stephen McMAHON	16.04.93

Assist Librarian � Woodvale	Kerry Ponton	23.04.93



�AUTHORISATION OF OFFICERS � DOG REGISTRATION



In accordance with the provisions of Section 16 of the Dog Act 1976, Council is requested to appoint the following employees as Authorised Registration Officers �



	Jennifer Gay NORFOLK

	Telford Lionel PEDRETTI



RECOMMENDATION



That Council, in accordance with the provisions of Section 16 of the Dog Act 1976, approves the appointment of Jennifer Gay NORFOLK and Telford Lionel PEDRETTI as Authorised Registration Officers.











R F COFFEY

Town Clerk





KdP:KD
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�H30402

	CITY OF WANNEROO REPORT NO:  H30402



TO:	CHAIRMAN



FROM:	TOWN CLERK



FOR MEETING OF:	FINANCE & ADMINISTRATIVE RESOURCES COMMITTEE



MEETING DATE:	21 APRIL 1993



FILE REF:	202�1�1



SUBJECT:	URBAN AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT CONFERENCE �BRISBANE 1993

		





I attended the above conference held in Brisbane from 18 � 19 February 1993.



The theme of the Conference was "Meeting the needs of Urban Local Authorities".



During the course of the Conference, delegates from approximately 70 Councils and all Local Government Associations throughout Australia considered options to achieve improved Urban Local Government representations.



The specific concerns included the need for recognition of �



	.	the role of Urban Local Government

	.	funding provisions

	.	urban sprawl

	.	waste management

	.	problems of traffic and transport

	.	air, noise and water pollution

	.	housing and infrastructure



The Local Government spokesmen for the two major parties at the recent Federal Elections, Hon David Simmons (Minister for Local Government) and Senator Ian MacDonald (Opposition Spokesman on Local Government) were given the opportunity to explain their parties' positions in regard to urban local government.  As was to be expected the main debate was the effect of the GST on local government services.



The final half day of the Conference was devoted to consideration of the priorities and canvassing recommendations as to appropriate courses of action which should follow the Conference.



Whilst the addresses given by the various speakers on the range of subjects listed above were both interesting and relevant to the operations of the City of Wanneroo, I was a little disappointed that the initial reason for extending an invitation to all local authorities having a population of at least 40,000 was to consider a "Proposal for the Creation of an Australian League of Major Cities" scheduled as the last item for discussion.  It did not therefore, in my opinion, receive proper consideration.



Nevertheless, it was agreed that a Working Party be established to examine the mission, funding and structure of the Australian Local Government representational system taking into account metropolitan regional and rural views.  The prime task of the Working Party is to provide advice to the ALGA on what is required to strengthen its structure so as to ensure proper and appropriate consideration of Urban Affairs.  It was also agreed in the interim that a group be established comprising a small number of conference delegates to guide and have input into the newly established Urban Affairs Portfolio of the ALGA.



�Accordingly, a firm basis has been established to improve urban representation within the Australian Local Government Association which hopefully, will be of benefit to the City of Wanneroo.











R F COFFEY

TOWN CLERK





RFC:KD

aco93014

�H30403

	CITY OF WANNEROO REPORT NO:  H30403



TO:	CHAIRMAN, FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE RESOURCES COMMITTEE



FROM:	TOWN CLERK



FOR MEETING OF:	FINANCE & ADMINISTRATIVE RESOURCES COMMITTEE



MEETING DATE:	21 APRIL 1993



FILE REF:	703�3



SUBJECT:	CIVIC RECEPTIONS AND FUNCTIONS



		



The 1992/93 calendar of Civic Receptions and Functions is attached hereto for Councillor's information.  This calendar is provided so that Councillors are aware of both past and forthcoming events.



Approval is sought to include the following functions in the 1992/93 calendar:





DATE      FUNCTION                            GUESTS       HOST



1993

 

7 May 	Multicultural Advisory Committee       30       Council   

          (Light lunch) 





Submitted for information.











R F COFFEY

Town Clerk



mb/prme930401

�				

	



    DATE	            GUESTS	   HOST	   COUNCIL

			  RESOLUTION

				





APRIL 1993



Fri, 2	Opening Craigie Leisure Centre	Council	H30202





			





MAY 1993



Wed, 19	"Youth Speak Out" Forum (Final Confrnce)	Council	H30202





			





SEPTEMBER 1993



Wed, 9	Public Libraries Section WA Branch	Council

	Board Luncheon



			





OCTOBER 1993



Date TBA	Perry's Paddock Picnic Day	Council



			







aat09001	

�H30404

	CITY OF WANNEROO REPORT NO:  H30404





TO:	TOWN CLERK



FROM:	DEPUTY TOWN CLERK



FOR MEETING OF:	FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE RESOURCES

	COMMITTEE



MEETING DATE:	21 APRIL 1993



FILE REF:	920�1



SUBJECT:	BY�LAWS RELATING TO THE USE AND CUSTODY OF THE COMMON SEAL OF THE MUNICIPALITY



		



Council's By�law C2 : The Use and Custody of the Common Seal of the Municipality requires that a resolution of Council is obtained before the Common Seal can be affixed to a document.



There have been numerous instances over recent times where the execution of urgent documents has been delayed for periods of up to a month between the dates of Council meetings.



Legal advice has been sought on this topic and I am informed that although there are many circumstances in which the Council is required by statute to pass a resolution before it can affix the Common Seal to a document, that is not the case for the majority of documents and agreements entered into by or on behalf of the City.  An example is a withdrawal of caveat, which currently requires a Council resolution under Council's by�laws, before it is executed.



The legal opinion states that Council need not retain its by�law C2 as the circumstances associated with the affixing of the Common Seal to a document are already adequately circumscribed by the Local Government Act 1960.



Should Council decide to repeal by�law C2, the process of executing the majority of documents and agreements will be expedited and simplified.



RECOMMENDATION



That Council:



1	repeals its By�laws Relating to the Use and Custody of the Common Seal of the Municipality in accordance with the Schedule attached to Report H30404;



2	authorises the affixation of the Common Seal to, and endorses the signing of the document;



�3	authorises administrative action in accordance with Section 190 of the Local Government Act 1960, to have the proposal promulgated.













A ROBSON

Deputy Town Clerk









mire0401



�H30405

	CITY OF WANNEROO REPORT NO:  H30405



TO:	TOWN CLERK



FROM:	DEPUTY TOWN CLERK



FOR MEETING OF:	FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE RESOURCES COMMITTEE



MEETING DATE:	21 APRIL 1993



FILE REF:	701�5�2



SUBJECT:	CULTURAL EXCHANGE PROGRAMME � CITY OF WANNEROO AND KASTORIA



		



At its meeting on 21 December 1992 Council resolved at item H90319 that a report be submitted addressing the issues raised by the Hellenic Council of Western Australia in their correspondence relating to the conduct of a biannual essay competition and a cultural exchange programme between students of the Cities of Wanneroo and Kastoria.



This report examines the possibilities associated with the proposal submitted for Council's consideration.





THE PROPOSAL



The Hellenic Council of WA, in conjunction with the Pan�Macedonian Association of WA, requests Council support for the conduct of an essay competition amongst secondary school students within the City of Wanneroo, with an all expenses paid trip to Greece for the winner.  Accommodation will be at the homes of host families in Greece.



A current funding commitment of $3,290 is sought from Council, comprised as follows :



		� return airfare to Athens    $1,790

		� spending money                 400

		� promotion                      500

		� judging                        500

		� contingency                    100

		                              ______

		                    TOTAL     $3,290





The correspondence suggests a biennial scheme, and not a biannual scheme as recorded in the minutes.



Essays based on an aspect of ancient Greece will be appropriately judged by staff of the University of Western Australia.



�



EVALUATION



A common feature of sister city relationships is the generation of ideas for cultural exchange from within the community.  It is important for the local government to be responsive to those ideas in order to maintain goodwill and further develop the relationship.  At the same time however, care must be taken to identify benefits inherent within such proposals in the context of the sister city relationship.  



Youth exchange is a fundamentally valid facet of sister city relationships.  That validity is enhanced when such exchange results from a demonstrated interest by youth in the tradition and culture of the sister city.  The conduct of an essay competition as proposed would serve to generate such interest and lead to greater understanding of the Greek ethos.  Further, the subsequent publishing of highly ranked essays would broaden that understanding within the community.



The conduct of research and distillation of ideas and facts into a succinct essay would be an extension of the skills development being undertaken by secondary students.  The added incentive of a prize of the nature suggested should see considerable effort (and therefore, enhanced learning) by participants.



The financial consideration in respect of such proposals relates only to the appropriateness of local government involvement in sister city activities.  Council is committed to cultural exchange by virtue of its Sister City Agreements and so therefore it is simply the extent of the financial contribution that requires consideration.  The proposal presently before Council would incur minimal cost with clear, although unquantifiable benefits.  It may however be appropriate for the proponent to offer some financial consideration, perhaps to the extent of a dollar for dollar contribution.



Previous cultural exchanges between the City of Wanneroo and its sister cities have in the main consisted of high level, official delegations.  The next phase in the development of such relationships is to encourage community involvement and broaden the range of personal exchange.  Traditionally, youth exchange has been the most visible form of community involvement.  The present proposal will perpetuate that tradition, as well as highlighting the existence of the relationship within our own community.



Further development of the sister city initiative would be well served by the establishment of either a community based committee or individual special interest groups with particular knowledge of the sister city involved.  Further considerations in this matter will be the subject of a subsequent report to Council.







�









RECOMMENDATION





That Council





1	supports the conduct of a biennial essay competition         amongst students of secondary schools within the City of         Wanneroo, aimed at raising the understanding of Greek         tradition and culture within the community of Wanneroo;



2	advises the Hellenic Council of Western Australia of its         support for this initiative and invites comment in         respect of funding the competition on a dollar for dollar         basis;



3	lists for inclusion in the 1993/94 Budget an amount of         $1,750 to provide for the conduct of the competition and         awarding of the prize within the 1993/94 financial year         on a dollar for dollar basis;



4	requires the submission of a report evaluating the         conduct of the competition immediately upon the         completion of the inaugural event; and



5	authorises the Town Clerk or his nominee to liaise with         the Hellenic Council of Western Australia and the Pan�        Macedonian Association of Western Australia in respect         all matters relating to the establishment, conduct and         promotion of the competition.





























A ROBSON

Deputy Town Clerk



PAH:pah
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�H30406

	CITY OF WANNEROO REPORT NO:  H30406



TO:	TOWN CLERK



FROM:	DEPUTY TOWN CLERK



FOR MEETING OF:	FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE RESOURCES COMMITTEE



MEETING DATE:	21 APRIL 1993



FILE REF:	050�0



SUBJECT:	FUTURE USE OF OFFICE SPACE � LOT 935 WANNEROO ROAD, WANNEROO



		



With the disbanding of the Wanneroo Tourism Council late last year, the northern portion of the premises situated at Lot 935 Wanneroo Road, Wanneroo has become available for alternative occupancy.  Informal approaches have been made by the Wanneroo St John Ambulance Operations Branch (volunteers) and the Wanneroo Agricultural Society for shared use of portion of the additional space, whilst formal requests for office space have been received from the Wanneroo and Districts Historical Society (Inc) and The Ruby Benjamin Animal Foundation for Sterilization Inc.



All the aforementioned groups are non�profit, community organisations with long�established and effective administrative structures overseeing their valuable work.  Every effort should therefore be made to meet the needs of these groups for office space at a nominal rental.  Accordingly, it is proposed that a working party be established to discuss with representatives of those groups their proposals for shared use of the premises  situated at Lot 935 Wanneroo Road, Wanneroo.



That working party should comprise Central Ward Councillors, Council's Property Manager, the Senior Land Officer, and the Deputy Town Clerk or his nominee, together with representatives of each of the groups.  The working party would subsequently submit a final proposal to Council for direction.





RECOMMENDATION



That Council 





1	establishes a working party to consider options for the         shared use of office accommodation situated at Lot 935         Wanneroo Road, Wanneroo;



2	appoints Central Ward Councillors, Council's Property         Manager, the Senior Land Officer and the Deputy Town         Clerk or his nominee to form the working party; and





�









3	invites representatives of the Wanneroo and Districts         Historical Society (Inc), the Wanneroo St John Ambulance         Operations Branch, the Wanneroo Agricultural Society and         The Ruby Benjamin Animal Foundation for Sterilization         Inc., to meet with the working party and detail their         requirements.



















A ROBSON

Deputy Town Clerk



PAH:pah
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�H30407

	CITY OF WANNEROO REPORT NO:  H30407



TO:	CHAIRMAN



FROM:	TOWN CLERK



FOR MEETING OF:	FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION RESOURCES COMMITTEE



MEETING DATE:	21 APRIL 1993



FILE REF:	404�15



SUBJECT:	STAFF UNIFORMS



		



In October 1992 I submitted the following report Item G31004 on the possible provision of clothing to Council's Stewardess and casual waiting staff.



... "This report considers the relevant Award provisions, cost and merit of such a proposal, and the position taken by other metropolitan local authorities.



The Restaurant, Tearoom and Catering Workers' Award provides at Clause 26 for the provision of uniforms by the employer where the employer requires that special uniforms be worn by the employee.  However, the Award specifically excludes the "ordinary apparel usually worn by Waiters and Stewards" from the definition of special uniforms.  Whilst Council's Stewardess and casual waiting staff are not employed under this Award, it is important to note the principle that a particular type and standard of dress is associated with the occupation, and that such standard is not considered to be a "uniform".  Read in conjunction with the provisions of the Local Government Officers' (WA) Award, it is apparent that there exists no legal requirement for Council to provide clothing to its Stewardess and casual waiting staff.



Enquiries have been made with the Cities of Perth, Stirling and Fremantle to determine their position in this matter.  Clothing is not provided to Stewards/stewardesses, casual waiting staff or bar staff by those authorities.



Should Council be disposed towards the provision of clothing for its Stewardess and casual waiting staff, the cost would be in the order of $595.00, based on the following issue:



Stewardess                            Casual Waiting Staff (2)

                            $



Blouses (3 @ $47.00 ea)  141.00     Blouses (1 per person)  94.00

Skirt (3 @ $65.00 ea)    195.00     Skirts  (1 per person) 130.00

Scarf                     12.00     Scarves (1 per person)  24.00

                         ______                            ______

                        $347.00                           $248.00

�

Whilst this does not represent a significant outlay, consideration must be given to the precedent that will be set should clothing be provided to the Stewardess and casual waiting staff.  With some 300 staff employed within the Joondalup Administration Centre alone, the purchase of everyday working attire for staff will incur substantial initial cost and an ongoing cost as items are replaced and new items purchased for new staff.



In my opinion, it is not valid to argue that normal everyday work clothing should be provided to certain staff on the basis that they deal with the public.  To some extent, all staff deal with the public or are observed by the public.  They all represent the organisation and accordingly are expected to present themselves in a manner appropriate to their occupation."



My recommendation to the Committee was that clothing not be provided to the Stewardess or casual waiting staff.  During the debate on the item, the question was asked as to whether the yellow jacket that was worn by Council's former Steward was provided by Council or the employee.  As this could not be answered, the debate was adjourned.



Enquiries made confirm that the Council of the day (1985) provided $120.00 towards the manufacture of the jacket and $80.00 for black slacks.



Whilst I am not aware of the reasoning of the 1985 Council decision to provide a Stewards uniform, I still believe the matters raised in my earlier report to be relevant to the present situation.







RECOMMENDATION



That Council does not provide clothing to the Stewardess or casual waiting staff.















R F COFFEY

Town Clerk





AR:FB
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�H30408

	CITY OF WANNEROO REPORT NO:  H30408



TO:	TOWN CLERK



FROM:	CITY PLANNER



FOR MEETING OF:	FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE RESOURCES COMMITTEE



MEETING DATE:	21 APRIL 1993



FILE REF:	940�3, 30/829



SUBJECT:	PROPOSED EXTENSION OF LEASE, BURNS BEACH

	CARAVAN PARK RESERVE 31632





		



Council, at its meeting held on 24 February 1993 (H30211), considered a proposal put forward by the Lessee of the Burns Beach Caravan Park to extend and vary the terms and conditions of the existing lease agreement.  It was resolved to defer the matter pending further investigation and advice from a qualified valuer appointed by Council.



The required valuation advice has been received from the firm of Egan Bracewell National Valuers.  However it is considered prudent, having regard for the long term commitment of a Council asset that the proposal involves, to have a more comprehensive business appraisal carried out by suitably qualified commercial advisors.  It is therefore intended to refer the proposal to the Business Management Unit of Council's auditors Messrs Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu for a detailed analysis prior to formulating a recommendation for Council's consideration.



SUBMITTED FOR COUNCIL'S INFORMATION.









O G DRESCHER

City Planner



twn:rp
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�H30409

	CITY OF WANNEROO REPORT NO:  H30409



TO:	TOWN CLERK



FROM:	CITY PLANNER



FOR MEETING OF:	FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE RESOURCES COMMITTEE



MEETING DATE:	21 APRIL 1993



FILE REF:	320�3, 3000/ /2855



SUBJECT:	TELECOM LEASE AGREEMENT OVER A PORTION OF

	QUARRY RESERVE 22031





		



At its December 1992 meeting (Item G21234) Council resolved to grant right of entry to Telecom over a portion of quarry Reserve 22031 subject to Telecom agreeing to enter into a satisfactory lease agreement with Council.



The total area of the proposed lease is 192m2 and the site is shown hachured on the attachment plan.  Telecom intend to use the site to install a regenerator structure for its new optic fibre cable between Perth and Geraldton.



The quarry reserve is vested in Council but it is not being utilised.  The Department of Land Administration is currently excising the 192m2 of land from the quarry reserve and creating a new reserve for the purpose of repeater site with vesting in Council with power to lease.  This will enable Council to enter into a lease agreement with Telecom.



Telecom have nominated an annual rental of $250.00 per annum for the site with a two yearly rent review by agreement between parties or to C.P.I.



It is considered that $250.00 per annum is a fair rental given the fact that the reserve is currently unused and there are no future plans for the use of the reserve.



RECOMMENDATION:



THAT Council adopts the annual rental of $250.00 per annum for the proposed lease of the 192m2 being excised from Reserve 22031 to Telecom for a repeater site.











O G DRESCHER

City Planner



cc:rp

preo402

8.4.93

�H30410

	CITY OF WANNEROO REPORT NO:  H30410



TO:	TOWN CLERK



FROM:	CITY PLANNER



FOR MEETING OF:	FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE

	RESOURCES



MEETING DATE:	21 APRIL 1993



FILE REF:	050�2



SUBJECT:	CONSULTANCY FOR PREPARATION OF MUNICIPAL INVENTORY OF HERITAGE PLACES



		



INTRODUCTION



Section 45 of the Heritage of Western Australia Act requires Council to prepare an inventory of heritage places within its municipal district.



Council advertised for registrations of interest from consultants wishing to be considered for engagement on this project.  Thirteen registrations were received.



DISCUSSION



The registrations have been assessed and considered by Council's Historical Sites Advisory Committee (refer to Attachment 1).  The Advisory Committee endorsed short�listing of the following consultants from whom proposals would be sought for preparation of Council's inventory:



O'Brien Planning Consultants

W G Martinick & Associates Pty Ltd

Woodhead Australia

Hocking Planning and Architecture

Whelans



The Advisory Committee also endorsed the brief prepared for the inventory study consultancy (refer to Attachment No 2).  In respect of the brief, the Committee's attention is specifically drawn to the study budget indicated in the brief ($25,000).



Account No 32367 covering this project presently contains $14,000, some of which will be expended this financial year.  The remainder will need to be carried over for inclusion in Council's 1993/94 budget.  It will also be necessary to allocate a further $11,000 in the 1993/94 Council budget to cover the anticipated cost of the inventory study.



The Historical Sites Advisory Committee also recognised the tightness of the study programme.  In this regard, the Advisory Committee has sought to save time in the final appointment of a consultant to prepare the inventory by seeking delegated authority from Council to make this appointment.



�RECOMMENDATION:



THAT Council:



1.	endorses short�listing of the following consultants from whom proposals will be sought for the preparation of the municipal inventory of places of heritage value for the City of Wanneroo �



	.	O'Brien Planning Consultants

	.	W G Martinick & Associates Pty Ltd

	.	Woodhead Australia

	.	Hocking Planning and Architecture

	.	Whelans



2.	endorses the brief for the municipal inventory study consultancy (Attachment 2 to the City of Wanneroo Report No H30410);



3.	carries over unexpended funds in Account 32367 to Council's 1993/94 budget;



4.	allocates a further sum of $11,000 to Account 32367 in Council's 1993/94 budget for completion of the inventory study;



5.	delegates authority for the appointment of a consultant to prepare the municipal inventory of heritage places to a sub�committee of the Historical Sites Advisory Committee, the sub�committee to comprise not fewer than five (5) members of the Advisory Committee and to be chaired by the Chairman of the Advisory Committee.













O G DRESCHER

City Planner



ph:gm

preo405

�H30411

	CITY OF WANNEROO REPORT NO:  H30411



TO:	TOWN CLERK



FROM:	CITY TREASURER



FOR MEETING OF:	FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE RESOURCES COMMITTEE



MEETING DATE:	21 APRIL 1993



FILE REF:	680�1



SUBJECT:	CRAIGIE LEISURE CENTRE MONTHLY REPORT � MARCH 1993

	





Attendance figures for March 1993 are shown on Attachment A.



The attendance figures of 451,283 for the 9 months ended March 1993 was 50,383 less than the 501,666 recorded last year.  In March however the attendance figures of 53,955 was an increase of 5,804 over the 48,151 achieved in the corresponding period last year.



The operating position for the complex for the 9 months ended 31 March 1993 was as follows:�



		SURPLUS	SUBSIDY

	$	$



	Pool	26,385	

	Kiosk	13,903	

	Sports Hall		6,970

	Creche		45,393

	Recreation Room	41,959

	Fitness Room	22,916



	         		       



		$105,163     		$52,363    

	         	        



Net surplus $52,800.



The monthly turnover for each cost centre for the 9 months was:�



	Control	Pool	Kiosk	Sports	Creche	R/Room	F/Room 	Total

				Hall

	$	$	$	$	$	$	$	$



July/		137,906	 28,755		2,721	24,463	14,742	  208,587

Aug	

Sept	  256	 91,332	 17,406		1,630	13,921	 8,025	  132,570

Oct	  (50)	 81,096	 23,762		1,648	13,627	 7,732	  127,815

Nov	  181	 83,201	 20,112		1,550	12,421	 7,669	  125,134

Dec	  175	 36,791	 11,590		  766	 5,148	 3,836	   58,306

Jan	  335	103,644	 46,139		1,164	10,512	 5,572	  167,366

Feb	  321	 82,557	 22,063	  315	1,668	12,716	 5,895	  125,220

March	  310	 95,808	 21,584	3,994	2,930	18,711	 5,804	  149,141

		

	

	1,528	712,335	191,411	4,309	14,077	111,519	59,275	1,094,139

		



�The year to date trading comparison with previous years was as follows:�



	Pool	Kiosk	Sports	Creche	R/Room	F/Room 	Total

			Hall

	$	$	$	$	$	$	$

92/93	 26,385	13,903	(6,970)	(45,393)	41,959	22,619	 52,503

91/92	(93,702)	20,919		(40,970)	72,486	67,601	 26,334

90/91	 (2,139)	29,209		(54,742)	65,255	59,220	 96,803

89/90	 35,672	42,937		(32,793)	47,853	48,710	142,379

88/89	 45,871	24,473		(20,205)	30,919	23,699	104,756



A comparison of turnover and trading position is as follows:�



	1988/89	1989/90	1990/91	1991/92	1992/93



Turnover	997,510 	1,176,117	1,236,748	1,163,598	1,094,139



Surplus	104,757	  142,379	   96,803	   26,334	   52,800



Percentage	 10.5%	    12.1%	    7.8%	    2.3%	    4.8%



Pool



Turnover for the 9 months to 31 March 1993 was $712,335 indicating a drop of $18,699 over last year.  Cost to generate this revenue however has also decreased, viz �



		1991/92	1992/93



	Turnover	$731,034	$712,335



	Costs	$824,736	$685,950



	% Costs to Turnover	112.8%	96.3%



In assessing this however, it should be realised that the overhead costs have been reviewed this year leading to a more favourable position in this area.



Kiosk



The financial scenario for this activity for the 9 months ended 31 March 1993 was:�



		   $   



	Sales	191,411	100.0%



	Less Cost of Goods Sold	100,115	52.3%

		       	      



	Gross Profit	98,932	51.7%



	Less Expenses	85,029	44.4%

		      	     



	Net Surplus	$13,903	3.9%

		       	     

The turnover for the 9 months of $191,411 was some $26,724 less than that achieved last year.  As mentioned earlier one of the main causes of this was the closure in December 1992 and the interruption due to the building activity.



�Sports Hall



With the opening of the halls, revenue is now being generated in this area.



Creche



The financial scenario for this operation as at 28 February 1993 was:�



	Annual	Year�To�Date

	Budget	   Actual

		  31/03/93



	Income	$18,000	$14,077

	Expenditure	$96,220	$59,470

		       	       



	Subsidy	$78,220	$45,393

		       	        

	

With 10,656 children under care for the 9 months the net cost per child was $4.26.



The 'loss equation' is:�



	Average Income Per Child	$1.32

	Average Expenditure Per Child	$5.58

		     



	Net Cost Per Child	$4.26

		     



Recreation Room



The financial profile of this activity for the 9 months was:�



	Annual	Year�To�Date

	Budget	   Actual

		  31/03/93



	Income	$146,800	$111,519

	Expenditure	$108,100	$ 69,560

		        	       



	Surplus	$ 38,700	$ 41,959

		        	       



Fitness Room



The financial scenario of this activity was:�



	Annual	Year�To�Date

	Budget	   Actual

		  31/03/93

 

	Income	$80,910	$59,275

	Expenditure	$64,320	$36,359

		       	       



	Surplus	$16,590	$22,916

		       	       



�Submitted for information.













J B TURKINGTON

City Treasurer



JBT:JW

8 April 1993



tre0042

�H30412

	CITY OF WANNEROO REPORT NO:  H30412



TO:	TOWN CLERK



FROM:	CITY TREASURER



FOR MEETING OF:	FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE RESOURCES COMMITTEE



MEETING DATE:	17 MARCH 1993



FILE REF:	690�1



SUBJECT:	AQUAMOTION MONTHLY REPORT � MARCH 1993

	





Attendance figures for March 1993 are shown on Attachment A.



Attendances for the month of March 1993 were 13,715 representing an decrease of 3,669 (or 21.1%) over that achieved in the corresponding period last year (17,384).



The attendance figures for the first 9 months of the year were 146,847 compared to 143,100 at the corresponding period in 1991/92.



The operating financial position for the complex for the 9 months ended 31 March, 1993 was as follows:�



	SURPLUS	SUBSIDY

	   $	   $



Pool 		        172,372

Kiosk	1,165

Creche		18,192

Recreation Room		6,599

Fitness Room	13,080

	       	        



         Total	$14,245	$197,163

	      _	        



Net subsidy $182,918.



This is a marked improvement on the position achieved last year.



Monthly turnover figures for the complex for the 9 months were:�



	Pool	Control	Kiosk	Creche	Rec/Room	F/Room	Total



	$  	$   	$  	$ 	$   	$   	$   



July/August	34,752	10,382	5,165	553	3,423	6,609	60,884

September	14,670	4,300	 	 348	 1,964	2,303	23,585

October	19,206	4,643	   285	   421	   1,890	2,180	28,625

November	21,890	3,927	   307	   410	   1,501	2,058	30,093

December	22,750	2,822	 287	 261	 1,370	2,537	30,027

January	29,551	5,778	528	328	1,411	2,579	40,175

February	26,060	4,472	597	514	1,869	2,343	35,855

March	22,350	4,664	1,494	440	1,765	2,353	33,066

	       	      	     	     	      	      	       

Total      $	191,229	40,988	8,663	3,275	15,193	22,962	282,310

�The year to date trading subsidy was as follows:�



		Monthly	Cumulative

		   $	    $



	July/August	59,186	59,186

	September	27,649	86,835

	October	15,565	102,400

	November	20,729	122,629

	December	18,762	141,391

	January	9,268	150,659

	February	11,601	162,260

	March	22,988	185,248



On current trends it is anticipated that the actual subsidy will be well   under the projected annual subsidy of $388,540.



Accepting this, the cost of the creche operation still is of concern:�



	Income	$ 3,275

	Expenditure	$21,467

		       



	Subsidy	$18,192

		       



	Subsidy divided by number of children in care

	

	= 18192 = $6.15 per child

	   2959



Submitted for information.











J B TURKINGTON

City Treasurer



TO:JW

8 April 1993



tre0043

�H30413

	CITY OF WANNEROO REPORT NO:  H30413



TO:	TOWN CLERK



FROM:	CITY RECREATION AND CULTURAL SERVICES MANAGER



FOR MEETING OF:	FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE RESOURCES COMMITTEE



MEETING DATE:	21 APRIL 1993



FILE REF:	680�11



SUBJECT:	RESERVE ACCOUNT � FITNESS CENTRE



		





The new health and fitness studio at Craigie Leisure Centre began operation on Monday, 5 April 1993.  This studio is pro�actively managed, with gym staff in attendance during hours of operation and various membership options available to patrons.



The fitness studio at Aquamotion, although not staffed, offers similar membership options to patrons.



In the very competitive health studio environment which exists in the northern suburbs at the moment, patrons are favouring studios which are continually upgrading equipment levels so that the very best in quality and range of training machines is available.  Given that our income is dependent on patrons joining and rejoining our studios, it is important that we have the financial flexibility to upgrade our range of equipment as necessary.  To this end it would be appropriate to have access to a reserve account set up for this purpose.  This reserve fund could be made up of a portion of the operating surplus generated by the respective studios.



RECOMMENDATION



That Council approves the establishment of reserve accounts for the purposes of maintaining equipment levels in the health and fitness studios at Aquamotion and Craigie Leisure Centre, and that 10% of the operating surplus from the respective studios be directed into these accounts.

















R BANHAM

City Recreation and

Cultural Services Manager



DT:CB

rre04029

�H30414

	CITY OF WANNEROO REPORT NO:  H30414



TO:	TOWN CLERK



FROM:	CITY RECREATION AND CULTURAL SERVICES MANAGER



FOR MEETING OF:	FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE RESOURCES COMMITTEE



MEETING DATE:	21 APRIL 1993



FILE REF:	680�1  c361�1



SUBJECT:	USE OF CRAIGIE LEISURE CENTRE �

	KINGSLEY COUGARS BASKETBALL CLUB



		





At its meeting on 24 March 1993, Council resolved to:



(a)	set a fee of $12 per hour per half court ($24 per hour per full court) for training of junior teams during the hours of



		3.30pm to 6.00pm  Monday to Friday

		9.00am to 5.00pm  Saturday and Sunday; and



(b)	offer a 50% concession for those teams from the Royals, Hawks, and Padbury Junior Basketball Clubs who will be disadvantaged on the closure of the Whitford Recreation Centre, for a period of twelve months.  The amounts of the concession not to exceed $1,500 in the 1992/93 Budget and to come from Account Number 29470 "Recreation Sundry Donations" (Item H90316 refers).



The Kingsley Basketball Association (Inc), better known as the "Kingsley Cougars", have now written to Council requesting the same concession (Attachment 1 refers).  The Kingsley Cougars have utilised the Whitford Recreation Centre as one of their training venues for several years.  Copies of their Facility Hire Forms, in this regard, for the past three years are also attached.



Submitted for Council's direction.











R BANHAM

City Recreation and

Cultural Services Manager





DI:MD

rre04030

�H30415

	CITY OF WANNEROO REPORT NO:  H30415



TO:	TOWN CLERK



FROM:	CITY RECREATION AND CULTURAL SERVICES MANAGER



FOR MEETING OF:	FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE RESOURCES COMMITTEE



MEETING DATE:	21 APRIL 1993



FILE REF:	478�1  261�2�1



SUBJECT:	REDUCTION IN HIRE FEES �

	KINGSLEY TENNIS CLUB (INC)



		





A letter has been received from the Kingsley Tennis Club requesting a reduction in hire fees for the Northern Districts Tennis Association Players Tournament to be held over the Anzac Day long weekend, 1993.



The Club is hosting its first Tournament and has invited all tennis clubs within the City of Wanneroo to participate.  It is anticipated that all eight courts at the Woodvale complex will be used, with at least 100 players competing.



The Club has a regular booking for the courts as follows:



	Saturday:  1.00pm � 6.00pm  (8 courts)

	Sunday:    9.00am � 6.00pm  (8 courts)



In addition to the above times, the Club wishes to book the courts for its Tournament as follows:



	Saturday:  8.00am � 1.00pm  (8 courts)

	Sunday:    8.00am � 9.00am  (8 courts)

	Monday:    8.00am � 7.00pm  (8 courts)



Cost:



Each court costs $4.00 per hour up until 6.00pm and $6.00 per hour after 6.00pm.



The Club requires all eight courts for an additional 17 hours,



ie  16 hours at $4.00 per hour   =  $64.00

     1 hour  at $6.00 per hour   =  $ 6.00

                      per court  =  $70.00



This cost would then equate to $560.00 (being the cost for all eight courts).



As the Club is running the Tournament as a community/social event, the overall cost of the event is very prohibitive and unaffordable.  The Club has requested that Council subsidises the Tournament by 50%, ie $280.00.



�

Council may recall that in February 1992 a report was adopted that permitted full day community events to be charged at 50% of the applicable hourly function rate for indoor recreation facilities (Report G30215 refers).



It is suggested that this approach may be appropriate for adoption under these circumstances.





RECOMMENDATION



That Council charges 50% of the casual hourly tennis court hire rate for the Northern Districts Tennis Association Players Tournament, ie subsidises $280.00.











R BANHAM

City Recreation and

Cultural Services Manager





CI:MD

rre04031

�H30416

	CITY OF WANNEROO REPORT NO:  H30416



TO:	TOWN CLERK



FROM:	CITY RECREATION AND CULTURAL SERVICES MANAGER



FOR MEETING OF:	FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE RESOURCES COMMITTEE



MEETING DATE:	21 APRIL 1993



FILE REF:	057�6



SUBJECT:	FUNDING FOR OFFICIAL OPENING OF

	10TH LIGHT HORSE MEMORIAL



		





At its meeting on 26 July 1991,  it was resolved that Council in a joint project with the Department of Conservation and Land Management, erects a monument or plaque in honour of the 10th Light Horse Regiment at its former camp site west of Wanneroo Road Neerabup.



Although this project has not yet commenced it is proposed that it be undertaken and completed prior to April 1994, which marks the 50th Anniversary of the historical event when the last mounted Light Horse in Australia was disbanded.



Funds for the project have been included in the 1993/94 Budget, but no provision has been made to cover the cost of the official opening.



RECOMMENDATION



That Council provides funds within the 1993/94 Budget for the official opening of the 10th Light Horse Memorial in Neerabup.















R BANHAM

City Recreation and

Cultural Services Manager





RB:CB



�H30417

	CITY OF WANNEROO REPORT NO:  H30417



TO:	TOWN CLERK



FROM:	CITY RECREATION AND CULTURAL SERVICES MANAGER



FOR MEETING OF:	FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE RESOURCES COMMITTEE



MEETING DATE:	21 APRIL 1993



FILE REF:	263�1



SUBJECT:	HONORARIA FOR SERVICES RENDERED � 1993/94 BUDGET



		





Council employs a number of people on a part time basis by way of an honorarium for services rendered.  I have reviewed the current list of payments and submit the following recommendations for the 1993/94 financial year.



Curator Buckingham House � Mrs Carolyn Buchanan



The present honorarium of $1500 was adopted by Council in July 1989.  Mrs Buchanan has acted as Curator for Buckingham House since it was restored early in 1985.



As Council is aware, Buckingham House Management Committee operates an innovative programme at this venue.  Primary school groups are invited to participate in a hands�on education experience based on home life in Wanneroo around the turn of the century.  As more schools hear about Buckingham House more requests are received for group bookings.  The Curator is responsible for the co�ordination of the programme together with the personnel and equipment required.  Mrs Buchanan has provided excellent service and support to the committee and the programme.



It is considered that the honorarium should be increased to $1750 for the 1993/94 financial year.



Booking Officer Jack Kikeros Community Hall (Burns Beach)



The present honorarium of $200 was adopted by Council in July 1989.  Mrs Lilly Lings has acted as Booking Officer for the above facility for the past three years.  During that time there has been a steady increase in the number of bookings because of the growth of the local population.  Mrs Lings provides a valuable service to Council and the local community.



It is considered that the honorarium should be increased to $300 for the 1993/94 financial year.

�Job Specifications for both positions are attached for Council information (Attachment 1 refers).



RECOMMENDATION



That Council increases the honorarium for the Curator at Buckingham House to $1750 and the honorarium for the Booking Officer at the Jack Kikeros Community Hall to $300 from the commencement of the 1993/94 financial year.











R BANHAM

City Recreation and

Cultural Services Manager



RB:LI:SS

rre04010

�H30418

	C I T Y   O F   W A N N E R O O   R E P O R T   NO :  H30418





TO:	TOWN CLERK



FROM:	CITY TREASURER



FOR MEETING OF:	FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE RESOURCES COMMITTEE



DATE:	21 APRIL 1993



FILE REF:	002�3



SUBJECT:	FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD 1 JULY 1992 TO 31 MARCH 1993

 





	GENERAL



In accordance  with Local Government Accounting Directions, financial statements for the quarter ended 31 March 1993 are submitted for information of Council.



Summary Schedules 2 to 23 are appended to this report as Attachment A and comprehensive Programme, Sub Programme and Location Schedules detailed to account level are tabled for perusal.



	MUNICIPAL FUND



While Council is not immune to the effects of the current recession, collection of outstanding debts is encouraging.



While lower than budget interest rates are impacting on Council's yield from interest earnings, it is still anticipated however that Municipal Fund budget estimates from this source will be exceeded by between $100,000 � $120,000.



Rates



Rate collection at 31 March 1993 was $34,545,774 which represented 92.5% of total rates outstanding.



For the corresponding period in previous years the position was:�



	1991/92	91.6%

	1990/91	91.0%

	1989/90	91.5%

	1988/89	82.1%

	1987/88	89.2%

	1986/87	84.2%



�For comparative purposes the following is the position in other local authorities:�



		Issue Date	Collection

		                 Rates Outstanding



	Canning	14/08/92	92.9%

	Stirling	17/09/92	     88.7%

	Swan*	27/07/92	88.0%

	Wanneroo	28/07/92	92.5%

*  Discount system in operation.



Officers are continuing to issue summonses for the non payment or rates.  In excess of 813 summonses have been issued to date.



At March 1993 5,898 rate assessments had rates outstanding:�



	Central	1,782	$  844,623

	North	  779	$  423,183

	South	1,964	$1,051,421

	South West	1,373	$  765,982

		     	          



		5,898	$3,085,209

		     	          





Refuse



Refuse outstanding at 31 March, 1993 amounted to $235,857 which represents 4.9% of total rates outstanding.



At the corresponding period last year the refuse outstanding amounted the refuse outstanding amounted to $225,124 or 4.2%.



Full details of rates and refuse are shown on Attachment B.



Interest on Investment



Interest earned to the Municipal Fund at 31 March, 1993 was $1,092,722    or 91.7% of the budgeted figure of $1,191,000.  At the corresponding period in previous years the position was:�



		Yield	% of Budget



	1991/92	$1,513,704	87.5%

	1990/91	$1,806,176	81.6%

	1989/90	$2,437,083	192.0%

	1988/89	$1,869,143	145.0%

	1987/88	$1,286,134	115.0%



As mentioned previously the lower yield is a direct consequence of the massive drop in interest rates over the last year.  Council is currently attracting 5.29% on its invested funds.  Despite this it is still anticipated that Council's budget for this source will be exceeded by about $100,000 � $120,000.



�The following table compares Council's investment portfolio at 31 March 1993 with that achieved in previous years:�



	 				

	|	|	|	|	|

	|         FUND	|   AMOUNT	|   AMOUNT	|    AMOUNT	|

	|	|  INVESTED	|  INVESTED	|   INVESTED	|

	|	|  31/03/91	|  31/03/92	|   31/03/93	|

	|	|	|	|	|

	|	|      $	|      $	|       $	|

	|	|	|	|	|

	|	Municipal Fund	|	16,630,840	|	21,400,465	|	21,664,603	|

	|	Loan Fund	|	979,355	|	2,119,217	|	1,865,303	|

	|	General � Trust	|	1,380,000	|	1,390,000	|	2,114,000	|

	|	Deposits	|		|		|		|

	|	Trust � Specific	|	967,198	|	995,357	|	1,297,909	|

	|	Deposits	|		|		|		|

	|	Reserve Accounts	|	11,963,081	|	10,497,004	|	10,236,774	|

	|	T.P.S. No 5	|	164,776	|	181,525	|	192,376	|

	|	T.P.S. No 6	|	700,337	|	765,105	|	811,277	|

	|	T.P.S. No 7A (2)	|	902,070	|	989,311	|	1,054,982	|

	|	T.P.S. No 7A Pt B (4)	|	442,138	|	606,109	|	681,398	|

	|	Wangara Industrial	|	3,828,126	|	3,962,118	|	3,640,073	|

	|	Estate	|		|		|		|

	|		|		|		|		|

	|		|		|		|		|

	| TOTAL               $	|	37,957,921	|	42,906,211	|	43,558,695	|

	|		|		|		|		|



Council's total investment portfolio at 31 March, 1993 is summarised as follows:�



	National Australia Bank	$19,244,536	44.2%

	Westpac	$ 3,269,500	 7.5%

	Australian and New Zealand	$ 2,842,086	 6.5%

	Commonwealth Bank	$ 5,792,073	13.3%

	Town and Country Bank Ltd	$ 6,527,151	15.0%

	R & I Bank	$ 4,492,705	10.3%

	Challenge Bank	$   771,417	 1.8%

	Permanent Building Society	$   619,227	 1.4%

	(In Liquidation)	           	     



		$43,558,695	100.0%

		           	      



A more comprehensive presentation of Council's investment portfolio is appended as Attachment C.



SALARIES AND WAGES



The payroll paid to 31 March, 1993 was $15,694,424 which represented payments for 20 of the 26 pays scheduled for 1992/93.  Budget savings are expected in this area.



�LOAN BORROWINGS/DEBT SERVICING



Councillors will be aware Council's 1992/93 budget provided to borrow $800,000 for roadworks.  As mentioned previously with a drop in interest rates it was considered prudent to postpone draw down of the funds until the last quarter of the financial year.  It was originally planned to borrow these funds over a 6 year period, however with a further recent drop in interest rates it will now be prudent to borrow over a shorter period i.e. 4 years with a saving of $85,678.  Council will need however to re�advertise this loan.  Report H30424 addresses this matter.



CRAIGIE LEISURE CENTRE



In broad terms the financial position of Craigie Leisure Centre for the 9 months ended 31 March, 1993 was:�



	Surplus	Subsidy

	$	$



Pool	26,385	      

Kiosk	13,903

Sports Hall		6,970

Creche		45,393

Recreation Room	41,959

Fitness Room	22,916	 

	        	       



         Total	$105,163	$52,363

	        	       



Net Surplus $52,800.



It is interesting to compare the current position with that achieved in the corresponding period in previous years:�



		1988/89	1989/90	1990/91	1991/92



	Pool	  45,871	  35,672	 (2,139)	(93,702)

	Kiosk	  24,473	  42,937	 29,209	 20,919

	Creche	 (20,205)	 (32,793)	(54,742)	(40,970)

	Recreation Room	  30,919	  47,853	 65,,255	 72,486

	Fitness Room	  23,699	  48,710	 59,220	 67,601

		        	        	       	       



	Net Surplus	$104,757	$142,379	$96,803	$26,334

		        	        	       	       



Note:  Figures in brackets represent a subsidy.



Full details are shown in Report H30411.



�	AQUAMOTION



In broad terms the following is the position for the 9 months ended 31 March, 1993.



	Surplus	Subsidy

	$	$



Pool 		172,372

Kiosk	1,165

Creche		18,192

Recreation Room		6,599

Fitness Room	13,080

	       	        



         Total	$14,245	$197,163

	     _ 	        

 

Net subsidy $182,918.



Full details are shown in Report H30412.



	MARANGAROO GOLF COURSE



In summary the operating financial profile of this activity for the 9 months ended 31 March, 1993 was:�



		$

		Budget	Actual

		$   	$   



	Income	829,300	644,128



	Expenditure	388,730	323,791

		        	        



	Surplus	$440,570	$320,337

		        	        



For the corresponding period in previous years the surplus position was:�

 

	1991/92	$349,763

	1990/91	$301,584

	1989/90	$274,625



Comparison of the number of players for the 9 month period ending 31 March was as follows:�



	1992/93	87,548

	1991/92	87,722

	1990/91	81,685

	1989/90	87,762



Full financial details are shown on Attachment D.



RECREATION CENTRES



The operating position for the individual recreation centres in the 9 months ended 31 March, 1993 is attached as Attachment E. 



�	PRESENTATION ITEMS



In accordance with a previous commitment details of Council's expenditure since 1 July 1992 on account 20052 is as follows:�



	Budget	Actual

		31/03/93



	$37,000	$11,469



23/02/93	Trophy House	$ 20	Engrave Plaque � Carmody

25/02/93	Metal Artwork	$ 75	50th Wedding Anniversary � Coin

15/02/93	Sheridans	$128	18 Councillors Badges

28/02/93	Boulevard Florist	$ 30	50th Wedding Anniversary Flowers � Marshall

28/02/93	Boulevard Florist	$ 30	50th Wedding Anniversary Flowers � Lang

28/02/93	Boulevard Florist	$ 31	50th Wedding Anniversary Flowers � Krugar

28/02/93	Boulevard Florist	$ 30	50th Wedding Anniversary Flowers � Johnston

28/02/93	Boulevard Florist	$ 30	50th Wedding Anniversary Flowers � Bailey

28/02/93	Boulevard Florist	$ 31	Flowers � Mrs Nosow





				MINOR FUNDS

			

Interest earned to the Wangara Industrial Estate Fund has exceeded budget estimates as a direct result of funds not being paid for the Joondalup Multi�Sports Complex.





Submitted for information.













J B TURKINGTON

City Treasurer



JBT:JW

8 April 1993
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�H30419

	C I T Y   O F   W A N N E R O O   R E P O R T   NO :  H30419



TO:	TOWN CLERK



FROM:	CITY TREASURER



FOR MEETING OF:	FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE RESOURCES COMMITTEE



DATE:	21 APRIL 1993



FILE REF:	021�1



SUBJECT:	WARRANT OF PAYMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDING 

	31 MARCH 1993









	WARRANT OF PAYMENTS TO COUNCIL ON 28 APRIL 1993



	INCORPORATING PAYMENTS TO 31 MARCH 1993





FUNDS	  VOUCHERS	AMOUNT   



Treasurer's Advance Account No 1	094810 � 096201	$	5,070,989.01



Municipal	002822 � 002832A	$	8,867,162.60



Trust	013126 � 013248	$	1,797,548.83

	

Loan		$	 





Reserve	0000451 � 000455	$	632,784.29



Wangara Industrial Estate		$	



Town Planning Scheme No 5		$	



Town Planning Scheme No 6		$	



Town Planning Scheme No 7A Stage 2		$	



Town Planning Scheme No 7A Part B		$	

Stage 4



Town Planning Scheme No 21	000203 � 000203A	$	527.68

		

		               



		$	16,369,012.41

		===============



�NOTICE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST



Councillors are reminded of their responsibility to give notice of any pecuniary interest or disclose the fact of that interest as soon as practicable after the commencement of the meeting.



For the purpose of determining an interest Section 174 of the Local Government Act applies.



The responsibility to declare an interest rests entirely with individual Councillors.



CHECKING AND CERTIFICATION REQUIRED IN ACCORDANCE WITH CLAUSE NO 17 ACCOUNTING DIRECTIONS.



CERTIFICATE OF TREASURER



This warrant of accounts to be passed for payment, covering vouchers numbered as indicated and totalling $16,369,012.41 which was submitted to each member of Council on 28 April 1993 has been checked and is fully supported by vouchers and invoices which are submitted herewith and which have been duly certified as to the receipt of goods and the rendition of services and as to prices, computations and casting and the amounts shown are due for payment.











			   

     CITY TREASURER







CERTIFICATE OF CHAIRMAN OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE RESOURCES COMMITTEE



I hereby certify that this warrant of accounts covering vouchers numbered as indicated and totalling $16,369,012.41 as submitted to the Finance and Administrative Resources Committee on 21 April 1993 and that the amounts are recommended to Council for payment.











								        

CHAIRMAN OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE RESOURCES COMMITTEE





RC:JW
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�H30420

	CITY  OF  WANNEROO  :  REPORT  NO  H30420





TO:	TOWN CLERK



FROM:	CITY TREASURER



FOR MEETING OF:	FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE RESOURCES COMMITTEE



MEETING DATE:	21 APRIL 1993



FILE REF:	020�0



SUBJECT:	OUTSTANDING GENERAL DEBTORS � MARCH 1993

	





Detailed below is a summary of the outstanding general debtors at the end of March 1993 together with comments on the action being taken with long outstanding accounts.



The overall debtors' position at 31 March 1993 is summarised as follows:�



	Total Outstanding

	$



	Current	154,987.69	42%

	30 Days	32,177.93	 9%

	60 Days	35,856.55	10%

	90 Days	118,372.85	32%

	Deferred Debtors	27,112.16	 7%

		           	    



	$368,507.18	100%

	           	    



Deferred Debtors are represented by:�



	Wanneroo Districts Rugby Union Club	$ 4,000.00

	Olympic Kingsway Soccer Club	$23,112.16

		          



		$27,112.16

		          



Details of accounts which are outstanding in excess of 90 days are shown on Attachment A.



�Analysis of the 90 Day accounts is as follows:�



	   $



	Floreat Plumbing	3,290.75

	Sorrento Soccer Club	18,429.57

	Wanneroo Districts Basketball Association	14,750.00

	Olympic Kingsway Soccer Club #2 Account	21,846.59

	Wanneroo Football Club	13,785.43

	Water Authority of WA	5,668.23

	Wanneroo Districts Rugby Union Club	2,314.61

	Main Roads Department	3,913.00

	Ocean Ridge Tennis Club	3,267.00

	Eating House Licences and Registrations	3,210.00

	1992/93

	Sundry	27,897.67

		           

		$118,372.85



FLOREAT PLUMBING � $3,290.75



Company in liquidation.  Alan Ledger (KPMG Peat Marwick) appointed liquidator.  To date, two dividends totalling 19¢ (being $771.88 on original balance due of $4,062.63) have been paid.  The Liquidator has advised verbally on 24/02/93 that liquidation is now almost finalised.  A final dividend of approximately 10¢ is anticipated to be paid approximately 30 June 1993.



SORRENTO SOCCER CLUB � $18,429.57



Loan repayment ($7,393.34), property rental ($2,519.00), interest on debt ($1,236.13), utility charges ($6,207.30), and commercial refuse charges ($1,073.80).  Club paid $2,500.00 on 22 March 1993 for October � February payments.



WANNEROO DISTRICT BASKETBALL ASSOCIATION � $14,750.00



Lease fee 1 January to 31 December 1992 ($28,000.00 less paid $13,250.00).  The currently monthly payment of $3,625.00 should clear the Association's accrued debt by 31 December 1993.



OLYMPIC KINGSWAY SOCCER CLUB # 2 ACCOUNT � $21,846.59



Loan repayments ($17,332.81), portion of gate receipts 1 July 1990 to 30 June 1992 ($3,178.16), utility charges ($502.22) and commercial refuse charges ($833.40). Club has agreed to pay this account on settlement of Olympic House.



WANNEROO FOOTBALL CLUB � $13,785.43



Lease fees 1 April to 31 December 1992 ($13,144.00), property rental ($1,360.32), property rental ($903.00), commercial refuse charges ($625.05) and utility charges ($473.70).  The Club has recommended weekly payments of $500.00 with $1,500.00 paid in March 1993.  Regular weekly payments of $500.00 are being made.



�WATER AUTHORITY OF W.A. � $5,668.23



Reimbursement of Burns Beach water supply costs for 1991/92. ($5,498.23) for which payment is being sought from the Department of Land Administration and footpath repair reinstatement ($170.00).  Since paid $170.00.



WANNEROO DISTRICTS RUGBY UNION CLUB � $2,314.61



Loan repayment ($1,500.00), property rental ($435.21) and utility charges ($379.40).  Club is making monthly payments to clear debt.  Paid $200.00 on 2 March 1993.



MAIN ROADS DEPARTMENT � $3,913.00



Road repairs corner Mitchell Freeway and Whitfords Avenue ($410.00) and road repairs corner Mirrabooka Avenue and Marangaroo Drive ($3,503.00).  Copy invoices sent 30 March 1993.



OCEAN RIDGE TENNIS CLUB � $3,267.00



Hire of Heathridge Tennis Courts for 1992/93 season.  Account has since been paid.



EATING HOUSE LICENCES AND REGISTRATIONS 1992/93 � $3,210.00



Comprises 1 accounts of $300.00 outstanding together with 13 accounts unpaid ranging  from $75.00 to $280.00.  Those establishments which have made part payments have been notified to finalise their accounts by 30 April 1993 to avoid legal action being taken.



SUNDRY � $27,897.67



Other Recoupables � $2,069.73



Road and footpath repairs, other works.



Commercial Refuse � $12,769.28



Payments being pursued.



Income from Property � $6,116.88



Hire of various reserves and buildings.



General � $5,462.70



Legal costs relating to summonses and Warrants of Execution issued, fire hazard reduction work, referees costs, wages overpayments recoverable, special refuse collections, meals on wheels charges, legal costs recoverable and function costs.



Private Works � $906.00



Prepaid private works, other private works.



�Utilities � $10.00



Electricity costs recoverable.



Subsidies � $76.30



Day care charges.



Licences/Fines and Penalties � $135.00



Fish shop and piggery licence fees renewals.



S.G.I.O. � $351.78



Workers compensation.  Account since paid.



An amount of $204.00 is considered irrecoverable and in need of Council write off approval.  Details are listed in Attachment B to this report.



RECOMMENDATION



That Council writes out of its general debtor's ledger an amount of $204.00 representing debts considered irrecoverable as detailed in Attachment B to this report.











J B TURKINGTON

City Treasurer



HRK:JW

14 April 1993



tre0013

�H30421

	CITY  OF  WANNEROO  :  REPORT  NO  H30421





TO:	TOWN CLERK



FROM:	CITY TREASURER



FOR MEETING OF:	FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE RESOURCES COMMITTEE



MEETING DATE:	21 APRIL 1993



FILE REF:	006�1



SUBJECT:	MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS � COST/BUDGET COMPARISON



	





A comparison between committed expenditure and adopted budgets relating to major capital projects undertaken this financial year is submitted for Council's information � refer Attachment A.



Projects with an estimated cost of $100 000 and over have been listed in the attached schedules and are grouped in the order of Engineering, Building and Parks construction works.  To assist in analysis both dollar and percentage variations are shown.



It should be noted that whilst a project may be physically completed, final costings may yet to be processed.  Therefore, a project's job status indicator will not show 'completed' until financial transactions are complete.



As projects are completed, performance against budget will be shown as a surplus or deficit. 



Submitted for information.











J B TURKINGTON

City Treasurer



TO:JW

15 April 1993
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�H30422

	CITY OF WANNEROO REPORT NO:  H30422



TO:	TOWN CLERK



FROM:	CITY TREASURER



FOR MEETING OF:	FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE RESOURCES COMMITTEE



MEETING DATE:	21 APRIL 1993



FILE REF:	005�2�4



SUBJECT:	PERMANENT BUILDING SOCIETY (IN LIQUIDATION)

		



Councillors will recall from previous reports the Permanent Building Society was placed into liquidation in accordance with Corporation Law and a Liquidator, Mr A Woodings was appointed to finalise the liquidation.



While the liquidation is still in progress it is evident that the Society has insufficient funds to pay out all unsecured creditors in full.



At Council's June 1992 meeting it was reported that two scenarios had emerged in relation to the loss for creditors:�



*	The first scenario reflected a pay out of approximately 87¢ in the $ if withdrawable shareholders were not to rank as unsecured creditors, and



*	The second reflected a pay out of approximately 76¢ in the $ if withdrawable shareholders were ranked as unsecured creditors.



Pending a Court determination on the position of withdrawable shareholders Council resolved to write off, in the 1991/92 financial year, 13¢ in the $ of Council's net investments with Permanent Building Society.



A decision to include withdrawable shareholders as unsecured creditors has since been determined by the Supreme Court and as a result a pay out not greater than 79¢ in the $ is expected.



A summary of Council's investment portfolio with Permanent Building Society (In Liquidation ) is as follows:�



	Municipal	Wangara

	Fund	Industrial

		Estate

		





Investments	$  365,102.74	$2,137,006.04

	$  778,360.27

	$  294,127,28

	$  501,928.06

	$  258,819.46

	$  517,050.50

	             	            



Total Deposited Funds	$2,715,388.31	$2,137,006.04



�	Municipal	Wangara

	Fund	Industrial

		Estate

		





Less Loans (Right Of Set Off)	$   89,113.25

	             	            



Net Deposited Funds	$2,626,275.06	$2,137,006.04



Less Dividends Received

61¢ in the $	$1,602,027.79	$1,303,573.68

13¢ in the $	$  341,415.77	$  277,810.79

	             	             



	$  682,831.50	$  555,621.57



Less Write Off

1991/92 Year 13¢ in $	$  341,415.76	$  277,810.78

	             	             



Less Expected Further

Dividends of 5¢ in $	$  131,313.75	$  106,850.30

	             	             



Expected Further Loss on

Investment 8¢ in $	$  210,101.99	$  170,960.49

	=============	=============



In view of the decision to include withdrawable shareholders as unsecured creditors it is considered prudent to write off in 1992/93 a further 8¢ in the $ of Council's net investments increasing to 21¢ in the $ the total write off.



The recommended write off amount is as follows:�



	Municipal Fund	$210,101.99



	Wangara Industrial Estate	$170,960.49

		           



	Total	$381,062.48

		===========



�RECOMMENDATION



That Council authorises BY ABSOLUTE MAJORITY the writing out of the Municipal Fund $210,101.99 and the Wangara Industrial Estate Fund $170,960.49 being the expected loss on investments held with Permanent Building Society (In Liquidation) as a consequence of the Supreme Court decision to include withdrawable shareholders as unsecured creditors for the purposes of distribution.













J B TURKINGTON

City Treasurer



TP:JW

2 April 1993



tre0057



�H30423

	CITY  OF  WANNEROO  :  REPORT  NO  H30423





TO:	TOWN CLERK



FROM:	CITY TREASURER



FOR MEETING OF:	FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE RESOURCES COMMITTEE



MEETING DATE:	21 APRIL 1993



FILE REF:	006�2



SUBJECT:	AUTHORISATION OF REALLOCATION OF FUNDS



	





Various requests have been received for authorisation to reallocate funds within the 1992/93 Budget.  A number of necessary adjustments to the budget estimates have also been identified.  These are detailed on Attachment A to this report.



In some instances the necessity to seek a reallocation of funds is to accommodate oversights during budget preparation or to include items which have eventuated since budget adoption.  Other requests represent a re�assessment of priorities.  In each instance, brief explanations have been provided by the respective Department Heads and these are duplicated within the schedule.



The net result of these reallocations and adjustments is a budget deficit of $273,665.



RECOMMENDATION



That Council authorises, BY ABSOLUTE MAJORITY, in accordance with Section 547 (12) of the Local Government Act, amendments to the adopted 1992/93 Budget as detailed in the Schedule of Budget Reallocations Requests � April 1993.











J B TURKINGTON

City Treasurer



TO:JW

14 April 1993
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�H30424

	CITY OF WANNEROO REPORT NO:  H30424



TO:	TOWN CLERK



FROM:	CITY TREASURER



FOR MEETING OF:	FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE RESOURCES COMMITTEE



MEETING DATE:	21 APRIL 1993



FILE REF:	015�0



SUBJECT:	LOAN FUND PROGRAMME � 1992/93 YEAR



		



Council's loan fund programme for the 1992/93 year was $800,000 for the following road construction:�



	Gnangara Road, Landsdale � Priest Road	$500,000

	to Alexander Drive



	Gnangara Road, Landsdale � Reconstruction	$ 60,000

	of Hartman Drive Intersection



	Lenore Road, Wanneroo � Reconstruction	$ 80,000

	to Alignment at Nicholas Road



	Road Resurfacing	$160,000



In line with Council's debt reduction strategy all Council loans raised since 1989/90 financial year have been kept to a maximum repayment period of six years.  This strategy has effected major savings to Council via reduced loan repayments.



It is proposed to schedule the repayments of the 1992/93 year borrowings of $800,000 over a maximum period of four years.  A comparison between repayments for a $800,000 loan over four and six years at State Treasury approved borrowing rates for week ended 2 April 1993 is as follows:�



		4 Year Term	6 Year Term



	Interest Rate	7.85%	8.35%  *



	Number of Payments	8	12



	Annual Payments	$118,454.56	$ 86,109.52



	Total Interest Charge	$147,636.44	$233,314.23

	Over Life of Loan



	*	Interest rate fixed for four years.  Remaining two years of loan will be at the interest rate applicable at the end of the four year period.



A saving of $85,677.79 in interest repayments will be effected by repaying the loan over a four year period.



�With Council's annual debt servicing cost reducing due to the early payout and finalisation of loans, the higher six monthly repayment amounts required to service the loan over four years ($118,454.56) compared to six years ($86,109.52) will not require additional funds for debt servicing.



RECOMMENDATION



That Council's 1992/93 loan borrowings of $800,000 be repaid over a maximum term of four years.









J B TURKINGTON

City Treasurer



TP:JW

tre0060



6 April 1993

�H30425

	CITY OF WANNEROO REPORT NO:  H30425



TO:	TOWN CLERK



FROM:	CITY TREASURER



FOR MEETING OF:	FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE RESOURCES COMMITTEE



MEETING DATE:	21 APRIL 1993



FILE REF:	280�4



SUBJECT:	AUSTRALIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARD 27 � FINANCIAL REPORTING BY LOCAL GOVERNMENT



		



Following a review of local government accounting procedures and financial reporting requirements by the Public Sector Accounting Standards Board of the Australian Accounting Research Foundation, Australian Accounting Standard 27 (AAS27) was formulated to come into effect 1 July 1993 (Report F31127 refers).



The purpose of this standard, which is aimed primarily at national conformity in accounting standards, is to set out standards for the form and content of general purpose financial reports of local governments.



Conflict with the existing Local Government Accounting Directions 1985 as amended, prompted the Minister for Local Government to establish the Local Government Accounting Advisory Committee.  The first task of this committee was to review the Accounting Directions and report on the introduction of AAS27 to Western Australia.  The Committee subsequently recommended to the Minister that AAS27 be applied to Western Australian Local Government for the 1993/94 financial year with the exception of those provisions relating to infrastructure assets.  Infrastructure assets will be subject of a further report in 12 months time.



The Minister endorsed the recommendations of the Committee and instigated training programmes and the rewrite of the Accounting Directions.



The rewrite of the Accounting Directions is not expected to be completed for some time.  However senior Treasury Department Officers have attended an intensive 2 day training session and a number of other officers will be attending half day overview sessions over the next month.



�Whilst the impact of AAS27 will be considerable for WA Local Governments the accounts of which are already on a basis of modified accrual accounting, the impact on other States is greater as a number still operate on a cash basis of accounting.  Victoria fully implemented AAS27 on 1 October 1992, New South Wales on 1 January 1993 and South Australia and Tasmania will commence on 1 July 1993.  Queensland has announced its intention to apply the Standard but has deferred its introduction.  It is also relevant to note that AARF has released Exposure Draft 55 (ED55) "Financial Reporting by Government Departments" which has application to all State and Commonwealth Government Instrumentalities throughout Australia.  The Draft will become an Australian Accounting Standard based on concepts similar to those contained in AAS27 and is anticipated to become effective within the next two years.



In brief AAS27 requires general purpose financial reports of a local government to be prepared in accordance with Statements of Accounting Concepts and all other applicable Australian Accounting Standards.  The general purpose financial reports referred to in AAS27 include:�



1.	Operating Statement

2.	Statement of Financial Position

3.	Statement of Changes in Equity

4.	Statement of Cash Flows



Following expressions of concern from within the industry and upon the recommendation of the Local Government Accounting Advisory Committee, Western Australian financial reports will also include:�



5.	Schedule of Rates Levied

6.	Municipal Fund Summary of Financial Activity



The inclusion of the Municipal Fund Summary of Financial Activity which is equivalent to the existing Schedule 2 essentially means that the accounting structure based on purpose classification/programmes is retained.  Although Schedules 4 and beyond are no longer compulsory for publication purposes they will still need to be prepared to arrive at the Municipal Fund Summary.  Examples of the new financial reports are shown as Attachment 'A' to this report.



The real impact of AAS27 is that it draws upon the Statement of Accounting Concepts and other Accounting Standards thus bringing local government into conformity with the private sector.  Thus the manner in which financial results are compiled and calculated has changed � with potentially dramatic effect, viz �



1.	Consolidation of Funds



	Historically, local government accounts have been prepared on the basis of functional separation of funds with separate statements being prepared for Municipal Fund, Loan Fund and Reserve Fund.



	A criticism of this has been that both income and expenditure has been overstated by the amount of interfund transfers.



�	AAS27 requires that a single set of statements be prepared thus eliminating the need for separate funds and any interfund transfers which AAS27 considers to be inter�entity cash movements and not transactions.



	Thus, as at 1 July 1993 it will be necessary to transfer the balances in the Reserve Fund and Loan Fund Bank Accounts to Municipal Fund Bank Accounts.  The Wangara Industrial Estate Overdraft Fund, which in reality has always represented Municipal Fund monies, must now also be absorbed into Municipal Fund.  Additionally, the AAS27 definition of Trust Fund monies is considerably different to the existing definition.  This will result in the majority of funds currently held in Trust Fund being transferred to Municipal Fund and recognised as current liabilities of that fund.  It is anticipated that payments received in advance and levy collections on behalf of the Building Construction Industry Training Fund will be the only monies retained in Trust Fund.  It is interesting to note that Council's Bicentennial Trust Fund and Civic Charity Trust no longer fall within the definition of Trust Fund.



	Council may be assured that, where necessary, control will be maintained over each separate and distinct 'fund'.  In many cases these will be listed in the Notes to Accounts as "restricted assets".

	

	The elimination of separate funds means that any interest earned on 'reserves' must be shown in the Operating Statement and be considered as revenue to Municipal Fund.  However, Council may counteract this by simply increasing its transfer to reserves by an amount estimated to be equivalent to interest.



	The principle of consolidation also applies to accounts of groups such as volunteer emergency services committees or recreation committees which are "controlled" by local governments.  All such groups associated with Council are being examined to ascertain if they fall within this definition.



2.	Depreciation



	AAS27 requires all non current assets with limited useful lives to be depreciated and the depreciation expense allocated to the functions and activities involved.



	This will necessitate adjustments to Council's Asset Register to regroup all assets in line with Council's Locations.  Depreciation of these assets (Buildings, Furniture, Plant and Equipment) will then be shown as an expense against each respective Location.  For example annual expenses against Craigie Leisure Centre will in future include approximately $250,000 for depreciation costs.



�	This cost will increase further if/when the infrastructure asset component of AAS27 is introduced.  At that time depreciation of the access road, parking area, irrigation equipment, pump bore etc will also be included.



	In order to enable 1993/94 Budget estimates to be calculated it is necessary that depreciation rates be established now.  The following rates are considered appropriate:�



	Buildings	40    years	@  2.5%

	Computer Equipment	 5    years	@ 20.0%

	Furniture � Office Equipment	10    years	@ 10.0%

	Plant and Equipment	10    years	@ 10.0%

	Motor Vehicles	 6.66 years	@ 15.0%





3.	Operating Statement to Show all Revenues and Expenses



	Certain items previously excluded from the operating section of Council's accounts are now required to include and vice versa e.g.



	°	"Capital" items with a value of less than the $300 threshold for take up into Council's Asset Register will now be considered an operating expense.  The 1992/93 Budget lists $442,290 worth of items which fall into this category.



	°	Acquired assets i.e. items donated to Council such as artworks and other non cash contributions will have to be shown as revenue in Council's accounts even though no cash has changed hands.



	°	Previously, proceeds from the disposal of assets e.g. trade�ins have been shown as Capital Income.  AAS27 requires that the profit or loss on the disposal of assets be reflected in the Operating Statement as revenue or expenditure as the case may be.



		e.g.	Original Cost of Asset	$50,000

			Less Depreciation Written Back	$10,000

				       



			Residual Value	$40,000

			Less Proceeds of Sale/Trade	$41,000

				       



			Profit (or Loss) on Sale/Trade	$ 1,000

				           



		In the above scenario the proceeds of the sale $41,000 would be shown as income under the current Accounting Directions but under AAS27 only the profit $1,000 will be shown as revenue.



�	°	Currently interest paid on loan borrowings is shown as an operating expense in Schedule 16 Finance and Borrowing.  By virtue of AAS27 the interest paid on loan borrowings during the period that an asset is under construction is to be regarded as a capital cost, e.g. suppose a loan is raised for $2 million @ 8.5% per annum to construct a Golf Course which is completed some 12 months later.  The capital cost of the project will be increased by approximately $170,000 being the interest paid on the loan during the construction period.  However future interest payments will be expensed via Schedule 16 as before.



4.	Accounting for Grants and Contributions



	AAS27 requires grants and contributions to be recognised as revenue as soon as Council obtains control of the funds in question.  This is irrespective of when the expenditure out of those grants or contributions will take place.  This can have a boom or bust effect on the operating result.  Unless users read the Notes to the Accounts where spending restrictions over certain grants and contributions are to be disclosed, they may be misled into believing that a Council has had a 'good' year or 'bad' year when grants were received or spent respectively.



	This requirement has been the subject of some contention within both local government and accounting professions as it contravenes the basic accounting principle of matching costs with income.  Representation has been made to AARF via KPMG Peat Marwick the presenter of the training course to have this requirement reviewed.  AARF has agreed to accept submissions relating to this matter until 30 April 1993.



	Senior Treasury Department Officers are of the viewpoint that only grants and contributions which are not subject to accompanying restrictions should be treated as revenue.  Grants and contributions subject to restrictions should be taken up as revenue as they are spent thus progressively matching revenue and expense.  Any unspent grant or contribution could be taken up as an asset with a corresponding liability representing deferred revenue awaiting recognition as or when expenditure takes place i.e. Asset: Cash at Bank and Liability: Income in Advance.



	It is recommended that Council requests its Auditor, Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu to make representation to AARF to review this requirement.  In the interim it is also recommended that Council adopts the principle of matching costs with income, as a 'Significant Accounting Policy' and treats grants and contributions accordingly.



5.	Reporting according to Function/Activity and Nature/Type



	AAS27 requires the Operating Statement to be prepared either by function/activity as is currently the case, or by nature/type.  Whichever option is chosen, the other option is to be included in the Notes to the Accounts.



�	The WA preference has been to retain the function/activity option for the Operating Statement and accordingly disclosure by nature/type will be by note to the accounts.



	Revenue by type will include rates, grants, interest etc and expenses by type will include employee costs, materials, depreciation, interest etc.  Extracting the information in respect of revenue will not be a problem however, a breakdown in respect of expenses particularly materials is not readily available via Council's computerised accounting system.  This is currently under investigation in conjunction with Fujitsu Council's software supplier.



6.	Disclosure of Budget Summary



	AAS27 does not address the matter of budgets, however changes to the form and content of financial statements will result in modifications to the budgeting framework with reference to the calculation of the amount required from rates.  This is best illustrated by diagram � Attachment 'B' refers.



	In essence the budget prepared on the AAS27 format will be based on revenue and expenses which will produce a net operating result.  This will have to be converted to arrive at a cash budget by adjusting for non�cash items such as depreciation, and the receipts or payments for non-operating revenue or expenditure items such as purchase/disposal of fixed assets and raising of loans.



7.	Disclosure of Non Financial Performance Indicators



	The Standard encourages, but does not make mandatory, the reporting of non�financial performance indicators.  In view of the problems encountered by State Government Instrumentalities in defining meaningful performance indicators it is suggested that consideration be deferred.



8.	Disclosure of Restricted Assets



	Where assets recognised in the statement of financial position are subject to restrictions on their use by regulation or other externally imposed requirements, it is a requirement that such assets shall be identified by way of a note to the accounts, e.g. reserve funding.



9.	Conversion Process



	A number of significant adjustments to Council's accounts will be necessary to bring them into line with the requirements of AAS27.



	°	Long Service Leave



		Council has provided for Long Service Leave by means of setting aside monies in a Reserve Fund.  However, Long Service Leave falls within the AAS27 definition of a "Liability".



�		In order to adjust Councils books of account it will be necessary to reverse the amount in the Long Service Leave Reserve Fund and create a non current liability for an equivalent amount as a 'Provision for Long Service Leave'.



	°	Annual Leave



		Historically Council has provided for Annual Leave within each years budget and by way of a note to the accounts recognised the fact that a future liability has accrued due to the accumulation of untaken leave.  As with Long Service Leave, AAS27 requires that Annual Leave must now be brought to account as a current liability.  However, unlike Long Service Leave, Council does not have to maintain a "cash backed" reserve for the annual leave liability.  The fact that budgetary provision is made for the short term cost it is considered adequate to recognise the future cost within the books of account as a provision.



	°	Salaries and Wages Accruals



		Council has provided for the payment of 52 weeks Salaries and Wages within each Annual Budget and accounted for the actual payment of 52 weeks within its Annual Financial Statements.  The fact that an overlap of pay periods occurs at the beginning and end of each financial year has been ignored as the net result has been considered "not material".  A note to this effect has been shown in previous Financial Statements.



		AAS27 requires full accrual accounting to be implemented.  Thus adjustments to Council's accounts will be required at balance day i.e. 30 June each year to reflect the proportion of Salaries and Wages applicable to each particular year.



		This has a considerable impact during the introductory year as both beginning and end of year proportions are included in that one year.  Thus any surplus available at the end of 1992/93 will be reduced accordingly by an amount in the region of $500,000.



9.	Notes to the Accounts



	In an attempt to make the Financial Statements more meaningful to users the Accounting Standards require numerous explanatory notes to the accounts.



�	These include:



	°	Significant Accounting Policies



			Basis of Accounting

			Reporting Entity

			Depreciation

			Rates

			Investments

			Provisions

			Superannuation Fund

			Leases

			Comparatives



	°	Changes in Accounting Policies



	°	Operating Revenues and Expenses



			Changes in Net Assets

			Operating Revenue and Expenses Classified

			According to Nature and Type

			Assets Classified by Function and Activity

			Statement of Objectives



	°	Abnormal Items



	°	Cash and Investments



			 Restricted and Unrestricted



	°	Receivables



	°	Stock on Hand



	°	Property and Plant



	°	Borrowings



			Current

			Non Current

			Loans raised during the year



	°	Creditors and Provisions



	°	Reserves



	°	Operating Lease Commitments



	°	Superannuation



	°	Trust Funds



	°	Commitments



	°	Joint Ventures



	°	Finance Lease Commitments



	°	Performance Measurements



�	This brings Local Government in line with private enterprise.  A recently received example is the 1992 Annual Report of the Commonwealth Bank which contains 2 pages of Financial Statements and 31 pages of notes.



10.	Mayoral/Elected Members Statement



	In line with the requirement for a Director's statement indicating that a Company's accounts are true and fair and have been made out in accordance with Statements of Accounting Concepts and applicable Accounting Standards a similar statement will be required by the Mayor following a resolution of Council to that effect.



SUMMARY



This report has attempted to identify the major changes to Council's accounts and financial reports as a result of AAS27.  However, the full impact in financial terms has yet to be determined.  A trial run by the City of Kuring�gai in New South Wales which also incorporated the Infrastructure Assets component of AAS27 resulted in the net operating result changing from a $2.3 million surplus to a $2.5 million deficit.  Considering that the City of Wanneroo commenced 1992/93 with a useable surplus of $2.2 million adjustments in the magnitude of $2 million (Annual Leave Liability) and $500,000 (Salaries and Wages Accruals) plus adjustments for depreciation and profit or loss on sale of assets may also result in a net deficit scenario.  This should not be interpreted as a prediction of cash flow or liquidity problems at this stage.  Ongoing evaluation of the impact of AAS27 will continue in close consultation with Council's Auditor.  Council will be informed of progress on a regular basis.



RECOMMENDATION



That Council �



1.	adopts as a "Significant Accounting Policy" the accounting principle of matching revenues with costs and brings to account grants and contributions in the year of corresponding expenditure;



2.	requests its Auditor, Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu to make representation to the Australian Accounting Research Foundation to review the requirements of Australian Accounting Standards and Accounting Concepts which contravene the accounting principle of matching revenues with costs in relation to grants and contributions; and



3.	adopts as a "Significant Accounting Policy" the following treatment of Council's assets and depreciation thereof �



	"Property, plant and equipment is to be carried at cost.  Items of property, plant and equipment including buildings but excluding freehold land, are to be depreciated over their estimated useful lives on a straight line basis as follows:�



�		Buildings	40    years

@  2.5%

	Computer Equipment	 5    years	@ 20.0%

	Furniture � Office Equipment	10    years	@ 10.0%

	Plant and Equipment	10    years	@ 10.0%

	Motor Vehicles/Mobile Plant	 6.66 years	@ 15.0%



	Assets are to be depreciated from the date of acquisition or, in respect of internally constructed assets, from the time an asset is completed and held ready for use".













J B TURKINGTON

City Treasurer



TO:JW

7 April 1993



tre0061





�H30426

	CITY OF WANNEROO REPORT NO:  H30426



TO:	TOWN CLERK



FROM:	CITY TREASURER



FOR MEETING OF:	FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE RESOURCES COMMITTEE



MEETING DATE:	21 APRIL 1993



FILE REF:	006�3



SUBJECT:	DRAFT 1993/94 BUDGET/FORWARD FINANCIAL PLAN PROGRESS REPORT



		





Compilation of the 1993/94 Draft Budget and Forward Financial Plan is progressing satisfactorily with the majority of departmental operating income and expenditure estimates having been submitted to Treasury Department.  The remainder of budget estimates primarily in the maintenance area will be compiled and submitted to Treasury this week.  Once input to the budget/forward plan has been completed a first draft will be submitted for departmental verification and reassessment.



Salaries and Wages budget estimates for existing staff establishment levels are close to completion.  Proposed additional staff, reclassifications and deletions will be incorporated following the annual staff review.  Following discussion with the Australian Bureau of Statistics and the Confederation of Industry and consideration of various economic assumptions and forecasts a preliminary 2% inflationary allowance has been incorporated for salaried staff and wages personnel.  These forecasts will be reviewed at the end of the June 1993 quarter.



The compilation of capital asset purchase schedules and preparation of capital works schedules are progressing.  Engineering, Building and Parks Departments are currently reviewing their initial works project estimates and priorities.  Once this phase has been completed meaningful projections will ensue.  At this time Council involvement will be required to establish final parameters and priorities.



�A number of modifications have become necessary to the budget formulation process as a result of the introduction of Australian Accounting Standard 27 � Financial Reporting By Local Government.  Whilst this is not anticipated to impact upon the budget timetable there is likely to be a financial impact.  Refer to Report H30425.  Ongoing evaluation is proceeding in consultation with Council's Auditor.  As soon as precise details are established Council will be further advised.



Submitted for information.







J B TURKINGTON

City Treasurer



TO:JW

14 April 1993



tre0062

�H30427

	CITY OF WANNEROO REPORT NO:  H30427



TO:	TOWN CLERK



FROM:	CITY TREASURER



FOR MEETING OF:	FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE RESOURCES COMMITTEE



MEETING DATE:	21 APRIL 1993



FILE REF:	261�2�2



SUBJECT:	ANNUAL REVIEW � FEES AND CHARGES



		



Each year a review is undertaken of Council's fees and charges.



The fees and charges are required to be adopted prior to 30 June 1993 enabling implementation to be effected in the main on 1 July 1993.  It is suggested that Council implements the new fee structure effective 1 July 1993 with the following variances:�



	Regular Bookings Outdoor Facilities

	� Implementation 1 October 1993



	Regular Bookings Indoor Facilities

	� Implementation 1 January 1994



Attached for Council's adoption is the Schedule of Fees and Charges for 1993/94 � refer Attachment A.  In line with general trends in the economy the majority of charges have not been increased.  There are however some exceptions to this i.e. facilities covered by lease commercial refuse charges, electoral rolls and meals on wheels.



Where leased facilities are aligned to the consumer price index an increase of 0.5% has been applied which is generally in accordance with the consumer price index (Perth) for the past year.



Electoral roll charges have been increased to recoup the full production cost to Council.



Meals on Wheels charges have been increased by 20¢ (6.6%) per meal to $3.20.  This increase together with an increased Government contribution of 40¢ per meal should half the annual deficit of $50,000 for this programme.



Commercial refuse charges have been set on estimated tipping fees for the 1993/94 year.  The residential refuse removal charge and commercial refuse charge will be confirmed once the Mindarie Regional Council has set its tipping fees for the 1993/94 year.



Concrete vehicle crossover charges cannot be set until the new contractor's price for the construction of concrete vehicle crossovers is known.  Tenders for the construction of concrete vehicle crossovers are currently being called.



�Hire charges for halls, recreation centres, reserves and other outdoor facilities are currently being reviewed by the Recreation Centre Managers.  Recommendation on these charges will be submitted to the next Finance and Administrative Resources Committee.



After School and School Vacation Care fees have up to now been in the main governed by guidelines set by the State Government.  These guidelines have now been discarded allowing Council to charge a more realistic fee to help reduce the annual deficit on these programmes.  After School and School Vacation Care fees are currently being reviewed and a recommendation on fees will be submitted to the next Finance and Administrative Resources Committee.



RECOMMENDATION



That Council �



1.	adopts the 1993/94 Schedule of Fees and Charges as outlined on Attachment A to report H30427; and



2.	includes these fees and charges in the 1993/94 Budget.















J B TURKINGTON

City Treasurer



TP:JW

16 April 1993



tre0069

�H30428

	CITY OF WANNEROO REPORT NO:  H30428



TO:	TOWN CLERK



FROM:	CITY TREASURER



FOR MEETING OF:	FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE RESOURCES COMMITTEE



MEETING DATE:	21 APRIL 1993



FILE REF:	018�20



SUBJECT:	1993/94 RATE INCENTIVE SCHEME



		





Since 1983 Council has conducted a rate incentive scheme to encourage ratepayers to make full rate payment within 21 days of the due date.



Prizes donated to Council for the 1992/93 year rate incentive scheme included five cash prizes ranging from $1,000 to $3,500, an overseas trip, termite treatment and seven weekend accommodation packages.



In view of past success (last year some 14,546 ratepayers were involved contributing $8.7 m), it is suggested that Council again conducts a rate incentive scheme for the 1993/94 year and that the conditions of entry and drawing of winners follow the same format as last year.



The suggested conditions of entry and drawing of winners are:�



(a)	all ratepayers (including staff) be eligible to participate;



(b)	all rates and charges must be fully paid by 4.30 pm, 21 days from the date of issue of the annual rate notices (eligible pensioners must pay their portion of current rates and full arrears and current charges);



(c)	prizes will be drawn at the Administration Centre within five working days following the close of the competition.  The judge's decision will be final and no correspondence will be entered into;



(d)	prize winners will be notified by mail with a public announcement in newspapers circulating within the municipality; and



(e)	drawing of winners be by random selection via Council's computer system.



�RECOMMENDATION



That Council �



1.	undertakes a Rate Incentive Scheme for the 1993/94 year;



2.	adopts the conditions of entry and drawing of winners to the 1993/94 rate incentive scheme as outlined in Report H30428; and



3.	commences negotiations with prospective donors for prizes for the 1993/94 rate incentive scheme.













J B TURKINGTON

City Treasurer



TP:JW

2 April 1993



tre0056

�H30429

	CITY OF WANNEROO REPORT NO:  H30429



TO:	TOWN CLERK



FROM:	CITY TREASURER



FOR MEETING OF:	FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE RESOURCES COMMITTEE



MEETING DATE:	21 APRIL 1993



FILE REF:	018�13



SUBJECT:	RATES � WRITE OFF



		



In accordance with Section 575 (1) (a) of the Local Government Act, Council may, with the approval of the Minister for Local Government write off rates which have been imposed in respect to rateable property and the payment of which is in arrears.



The owners of the following six forfeited mining tenements have requested Council to write off outstanding rates.



1.	ASSESSMENT NO.	:	2/22127050/8



	OWNER	:	Bell Bros Holdings Ltd



	MINERAL CLAIM NO.	:	692



	DATE APPROVED	:	26/02/1960



	DATE OF FORFEITURE	:	22/01/1986



	RATES LEVIED	:	1984/85 Year � Full Year	$ 2,154.70

			1985/86 Year � Interim to

			22/01/1986	$ 1,318.45

			Penalties	$   729.37

				          



			Total Outstanding	$ 4,202.52

				          

 

2.	ASSESSMENT NO	:	2/22127055/3



	OWNER	:	Bell Bros Holdings Ltd



	MINERAL CLAIM NO.	:	1193



	DATE APPROVED	:	30/11/1966



	DATE OF FORFEITURE	:	22/01/1986



	RATES LEVIED	:	1984/85 Year � Full Year	$   794.75

			1985/86 � Interim to

		    22/01/1986	$   486.30

			Penalties	$   269.03

				          



			Total Outstanding	$ 1,550.08

				          



�3.	ASSESSMENT NO	:	2/22127056/2



	OWNER	:	Bell Bros Holdings Ltd



	MINERAL CLAIM NO	:	1239



	DATE APPROVED	:	11/12/1968



	DATE OF FORFEITURE	:	22/01/1986



	RATES LEVIED	:	1984/85 Year � Full Year	$ 6,114.93

			1985/86 Year � Interim to

			11/01/1986	$ 3,741.71

			Penalties	$ 2,069.89

				          



			Total Outstanding	$11,926.53

				          



4.	ASSESSMENT NO	:	2/22127058/0



	OWNER	:	Bell Bros Holdings Ltd



	MINERAL CLAIM NO	:	1661



	DATE APPROVED	:	04/12/1969



	DATE OF FORFEITURE	:	22/01/1986



	RATES LEVIED	:	1984/85 Year � Full Year	$ 5,111.85

			1985/86 � Interim to

			22/01/1986	$ 3,112.75

			Penalties	$ 1,727.17

				          



				$ 9,951.77

				          



5.	ASSESSMENT NO	:	2/22127059/9



	OWNER	:	Bell Bros Holdings Ltd



	MINERAL CLAIM NO	:	1662



	DATE APPROVED	:	04/12/1969



	DATE OF FORFEITURE	:	22/01/1986



	RATES LEVIED	:	1984/85 Year � Full Year	$ 6,114.93

			1985/86 Year � Interim to

			22/01/1986	$ 3,723.55

			Penalties	$ 2,066.08

				          



			Total Outstanding	$11,904.56

				          



�6.	ASSESSMENT NO	:	2/22127064/5



	OWNER	:	C & L Ottolini



	MINERAL CLAIM NO	:	70/7



	DATE APPROVED	:	23/05/1984



	DATE OF FORFEITURE	:	21/11/1986



	RATES LEVIED	:	1984/85 Year � Full Year	$   815.97

			1985/86 Year � Full Year	$   884.67

			1986/87 Year � Interim

			to 21/11/1986	$   363.23

			Penalties	$   433.42

				          



			Total Outstanding	$ 2,497.29

				          



Tenements 1 to 5 were approved between 1960 and 1969 but for reasons which are unknown were not rated until the 1984/85 year.  Bell Bros Holdings Ltd the owners of these tenements has requested Council to write off rates for the following reasons:�



"1.	In a letter from your Shire Clerk dated 15 August 1980 replying to an Excavation Licence Application on "Churchlands Quarry", it was stated that "based on current thinking, I would pre�warn you that future approval to any mining in this quarry is highly unlikely".



2.	The Churchlands Quarry referred to was planned to be on Mineral Claims 1239, 1662 and 1661 on which in June 1985, you issued notices for rates on mining tenements totalling $17,341.71.



3.	(a)	On 15 July 1985, the (then) General Manager of Bell Basic Industries, Mr J W Emery, wrote to you asking to arrange credit notes on these notices, because (he said) these were no longer held by us.



	(b)	In stating our position we pointed out the following:�



		(i)	A Mr Clegg, for the Director General of Mines, in a letter to us on 6 September 1985 said inter alia, in reference to all our limestone claims in this area including 692 and 1193 �



			"In addition, all of the subject mineral claims were granted specifically for limestone and as you are aware, nothwithstanding the transitional provisions of the second schedule to the Mining Act 1978, under Section 8 of the Act, limestone when situated on private land is not a mineral.



			(The transitional provisions referred to are those that stated that Mineral Claims remain in force until transitioned to Mining Leases).



�		(ii)	This, and earlier, similar opinions convinced us that since 1 January 1982, limestone on private land was not a mineral, and thus could not be covered by the Mining Act 1978, even if Mineral Claims under the Mining Act 1904 were held prior to 1 January 1982.



		(iii)	Since these claims could not be covered by the Mining Act 1978, we considered that, in effect, they ceased to be mining tenements held by us from 1 January 1982 � this includes Mining Claims 692, 1193, 1239, 1661 and 1662.



		(iv)	We applied for transition of these claims to mining leases under the 1978 Act to protect our prior right to them, should the Act be amended, or indeed, should a legal challenge be brought against these "limestone on private land" provisions, with the result that we could extract limestone after all.



4.	We maintain that these Mineral Claims have no value whatsoever, and thus there can be no rateable value and thus no rates should be levied."



Bell Bros Holdings Ltd has several current tenements within the City of Wanneroo on which rates are paid.



The total amount of rates outstanding from Bell Bros Holdings Ltd on these tenements is $39,535.46.



In view of the reasons given by Bell Bros Holdings Ltd on the rateability of the land it is suggested that Council agrees to write off these rates.



The owners of Tenement No. 6 C and L Ottolini have requested the write off of rates as they have never taken possession of the lease.  The owners state the conditions placed on the lease by the City of Wanneroo at the time of the Wardens Court made it impossible to mine the lease.  Soon after the Wardens Court hearing they decided not to go ahead with the removal of the limestone because of the conditions imposed.



Research indicates that council did object in July 1983 to the granting of tenement no. 6 over Reserve No. 31238 vested in Council as a quarry.  Council withdrew its objection to the granting of the tenement in January 1984 subject to the following conditions:�



1.	The lease is restricted to Location 6283.



2.	The material to be removed is restricted to limestone cap rock.



3.	The excavation does not take place below R L 25 m as defined by Australia Height Datum.



4.	No excavation takes place within 100 metres of the boundary of the Wanneroo Road reserve.



�5.	Access to the lease area is to be available at all times to employees of the Main Roads Department for removal of limestone that may be required for use as road making material.



6.	Compliance with the provisions of the Aboriginal Heritage Act, 1972 to ensure that no action is taken which is likely to interfere with or damage any sacred site.



This tenement was approved under the above conditions on 23 May 1984 and was held by C and L Ottolini for a period 2 years 6 months.  It is suggested that Council not pursue the collection of $2,497.29 being rates outstanding on Mining Lease 70/7.



RECOMMENDATION



That Council writes off as irrecoverable rates expired on mineral claims 692, 1193, 1239, 1661 and 1662 held by Bell Bros Holdings Ltd totalling $39,535.45 and mining lease 70/7 held by C and L Ottolini totalling $2,497.29.











J B TURKINGTON

City Treasurer



VS:JW

14 April 1993
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�H30430

	CITY OF WANNEROO REPORT NO:  H30430



TO:	TOWN CLERK



FROM:	CITY TREASURER



FOR MEETING OF:	FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE RESOURCES COMMITTEE



MEETING DATE:	21 APRIL 1993



FILE REF:	018�11



SUBJECT:	RATES OUTSTANDING 3 YEARS AND OVER



		



The report details properties on which rates and refuse charges are outstanding for a period of 3 years and over.



There are currently 19 such properties with outstanding rates and charges of $43,053.56.



By comparison at this time last year there were 12 properties owing rates in excess of 3 years.  The amount outstanding was $42,730.15.



Full details are listed on Attachment A.



Section 582 of the Local Government Act provides for Council to sell land where the rates are outstanding for a period not less than 3 years, and to offset the proceeds against the outstanding rates and charges.  This action is only taken in extreme circumstances and primarily on vacant land when the owner cannot be located.



It is not at this stage proposed to sell any of the properties listed for non payment of rates.



Submitted for information.









J B TURKINGTON

City Treasurer



VS:JW

15 April 1993



tre0066

�H30431

	CITY OF WANNEROO REPORT NO:  H30431



TO:	TOWN CLERK



FROM:	CITY TREASURER



FOR MEETING OF:	FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE RESOURCES COMMITTEE



MEETING DATE:	21 APRIL 1993



FILE REF:	30/1733



SUBJECT:	HILLARYS BOAT HARBOUR � RATING



		



As mentioned last month, the matter of rating the Hillarys Boat Harbour was to be discussed with the Minister for Local Government, the Honourable P Omodei MLA on 31 March 1993.



Discussions were held and the Minister has advised that approval in principle has been granted for Council to encompass the jetty and associated buildings at the Hillarys Boat Harbour into the City's municipal district.  A copy of the Minister's letter is attached as Appendix A.



A further communication has been forwarded to the Minister regarding the issue of retrospectivity.



Submitted for information.











J B TURKINGTON

City Treasurer



JBT:JW

15 April 1993
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�H30432

	CITY OF WANNEROO REPORT NO:  H30432



TO:	TOWN CLERK



FROM:	CITY TREASURER



FOR MEETING OF:	FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE RESOURCES COMMITTEE



MEETING DATE:	21 APRIL 1993



FILE REF:	015�0



SUBJECT:	DEBT REDUCTION STRATEGY � PAYOUT OF LOANS 1992/93 YEAR

		



In keeping with Council's debt reduction strategy, the following loan debentures due for refinancing in the 1992/93 financial year have been retired. 



Loan	Lender	Original	Term	Interest	Payout

No.		Loan Amount	Years	Rate	Amount

					





268	WA Treasury	$191,000	  9	13.2%	$131,967.07

	Corporation



270	WA Treasury	$359,000        9	13,2%	$248,042.87

	Corporation'



273	Town and	$ 78,000	  9	13.5%	$ 54,107.12

	Country Bank



274	Town and	$ 85,000	  9	13.5%	$ 58,962.80

	Country Bank				           



			Total Payout	$493,079.86

					           



The payout of these loans has reduced the annual debt servicing cost to Council by $138,043.74.



In accordance with Section 616 of the Local Government Act the Mayor and Town Clerk have cancelled these loan debentures.



Submitted for information.











J B TURKINGTON

City Treasurer



TP:JW

6 April 1993
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�H30433

	CITY OF WANNEROO REPORT NO:  H30433



TO:	TOWN CLERK



FROM:	CITY TREASURER



FOR MEETING OF:	FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE RESOURCES COMMITTEE



MEETING DATE:	21 APRIL 1993



FILE REF:	009�1



SUBJECT:	DONATIONS



		



Requests for financial assistance have been received from:�



1.	Mr Duncan Pugh, 50 Cowper Road, Sorrento, 6020.



	Mr Pugh has been selected to represent Australia in the National Junior Track and Field Championships to be held in Europe in June 1993.



	It is important to note that Duncan Pugh received donations in March 1992 and July 1989 and his sister Rebecca received donations in March 1989 and November 1987.



	Council policy in regard to individuals representing the State or Australia is to provide a donation amounting to $50.00.  Funds are available for this purpose in Account 29470 Recreation � Sundry Donations.



2.	North Metropolitan College, Joondalup TAFE Campus, Boas Avenue, Joondalup, 6027.



	Joondalup TAFE Campus is seeking a donation towards prizes for the Annual College Prize Evening, to be held in May 1993 at the Carine Campus.



	Last year, Council donated a cheque to the value of $75.00 which was awarded to the Highest Academic Achievement in Certificate of Office and Secretary Studies.  This year the award will be for the Best Student for Joondalup Campus of TAFE.



A schedule on the current status of the sundry donation accounts is attached as Attachment A.  It should be noted that two account are now over budget and various other donation account funds are nearly exhausted.



RECOMMENDATION



That Council �



1.	donates $50.00 to Duncan Pugh to assist with costs involved in representing Australia in sport from Account 29470 133 �  Recreation � Sunday Donations; and



�2.	donates $75.00 to the North Metropolitan College � Joondalup Campus from Account 21962 133 � Donations Miscellaneous � Education � Other.











J B TURKINGTON

City Treasurer



JW

16 April 1993
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	CITY OF WANNEROO REPORT NO:  H30434



TO:	TOWN CLERK



FROM:	CITY TREASURER



FOR MEETING OF:	FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE RESOURCES COMMITTEE



MEETING DATE:	21 APRIL 1993



FILE REF:	006�4; C310�1



SUBJECT:	FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE � JOONDALUP INFORMATION CENTRE



		



Council is in receipt of a submission from Landcorp for funds to support the newly established Joondalup Information Centre.  A copy of the submission is attached � refer Attachment A � for Council perusal.



This newly established centre is to operate from the Joondalup Railway Station and will open to the public in mid April 1993.



The financial assistance sought is for $45,000 for the 1993/94 financial year; however, depending on the success of a grant application to the WA Lotteries Commission this could reduce to $30,000.  Annual funding requirements in future is expected to be around this figure subject to costs and the potential for the centre to contract out its services.



With the closing of the Wanneroo Tourism Council (Inc) in December 1992 tourism promotion within the City has not been adequately accommodated.  As such Council may wish to use this as avenue and opportunity to fill this void.



Although the proposal is for ongoing financial assistance, it is suggested that any donation from this Council should be an initial seeding grant with future funding being the responsibility of the Joondalup Information Centre.



RECOMMENDATION



That Council provides $45,000 in its 1993/94 Budget to assist with the initial set up costs of the Joondalup Information Centre, such grant to be of a once only nature with no commitment for ongoing annual funding.











J B TURKINGTON

City Treasurer





JBT:JW

15 April 1993
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�H30435

	CITY OF WANNEROO REPORT NO:  H30435



TO:	TOWN CLERK



FROM:	CITY TREASURER



FOR MEETING OF:	FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE RESOURCES COMMITTEE



MEETING DATE:	21 APRIL 1993



FILE REF:	321�0



SUBJECT:	DONATION � WANNEROO SOCIAL PLANNING (INC)

		



Council is in receipt of a request from Wanneroo Social Planning (Inc) for financial support for 1993/94 for rental assistance.  Its submission is attached � refer Attachment A.  In short it requires support for $15,000.



In support of its case the Wanneroo Social Planning (Inc) states:�



1.	First and foremost everyone agrees that the present high level of unemployment is unacceptable and that were possible we should all try to do what we can to reduce the level of unemployment in the City.  Skillshare with its three local projects providing training and helping unemployed persons is playing a key role.



2.	There is a need for a greater community input into the work of Skillshare.  Council has shown in the past its willingness to assist us.  Our budget is still very tight and the request for $15,000 is the very minimum we require to allow us to operate effectively.



3.	Wangara Skillshare was formerly DOME (Northern Suburbs) which operated from Guthrie Street, Osborne Park.  This organisation mostly works with mature�aged unemployed persons.  In the previous year 58.46% of clients were over 40 years of age and 26% were over 50 years.  Their courses include Industrial Cleaning; "B" Class Driving tuition; Computing; Food Processing; Stores Procedures; Horticulture etc.



	Relocating this project has involved Wanneroo Social Planning (Inc) in considerable expense and more training equipment is required to continue with all these diverse programs.



It will be recalled that over the years Council has provided the following financial assistance to this organisation:�



	1988/89	$ 16,240

	1989/90	$ 22,260

	1990/91	$ 22,260

	1991/92	$ 24,040

	1992/93	$ 15,876

		        



		$100,676

		        



�This year (1992/93) Council resolved to only grant rental assistance of $15,876 up until the 31 December 1992.  The organisation was advised in June 1992 that no further contributions to rental costs would be forthcoming.



In view of Council's previous stance in this matter it would appear that consideration of a further grant for 1993/94 is not warranted.



RECOMMENDATION



That Council advises Wanneroo Social Planning (Inc) that it will not allocate any further funds to assist with rental costs for 1993/94.













J B TURKINGTON

City Treasurer



JBT:JW

15 April 1993



tre0064

		

�H30536

	CITY OF WANNEROO REPORT NO:  H30536



TO:	TOWN CLERK



FROM:	CITY TREASURER



FOR MEETING OF:	FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE RESOURCES COMMITTEE



MEETING DATE:	21 APRIL 1993



FILE REF:	330�2�5; 020�4



SUBJECT:	GIRRAWHEEN/KOONDOOLA RECREATION MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE � AUSTRALIA DAY BREAKFAST



		



The Girrawheen/Koondoola Recreation Management Committee is seeking clarification on whether the $50.00 cost of delivery and removing additional refuse carts required for its Australia Day Breakfast is to be regarded as a donation as in past years or is to be paid.



Council makes an annual donation of $4,500 towards Australia Day community events of which $1,500 was paid to the Girrawheen/Koondoola Recreation Management Committee.



It is suggested that as the additional refuse carts were a normal operating expense for the Australia Day Breakfast the cost of this service be borne by the Management Committee.



RECOMMENDATION



That Council does not donate an additional refuse charge of $50.00 to the Girrawheen/Koondoola Recreation Management Committee.















J B TURKINGTON

City Treasurer



TP:JW

6 April 1993
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H30437

	CITY  OF  WANNEROO  :  REPORT  NO  H30437





TO:	TOWN CLERK



FROM:	CITY TREASURER



FOR MEETING OF:	FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE RESOURCES COMMITTEE



MEETING DATE:	21 APRIL 1993



FILE REF:	404�10



SUBJECT:	STAFF AND OUTSIDE WORKERS' OVERTIME � MARCH 1993

	





The staff overtime return for the month of March 1993 is submitted for Council's information, together with details of the outside workers' overtime for the same period.



Details are shown on a Programme and Location basis and include comparative summaries showing monthly and cumulative totals for the same period last year � Attachment A refers.



In order to compare actual costs against budgeted expenditure, details of overtime included in the 1992/93 budget are also provided.



Areas where trends indicate that expenditure will exceed budget estimates have been forwarded to the relevant Department Head for action.



Submitted for information.









J B TURKINGTON

City Treasurer



LC:JW

14 April 1993
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	CITY OF WANNEROO REPORT NO:  H30438



TO:	TOWN CLERK



FROM:	CITY TREASURER



FOR MEETING OF:	FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE RESOURCES COMMITTEE



MEETING DATE:	21 APRIL 1993



FILE REF:	009�1



SUBJECT:	DONATION � CALISTHENICS ASSOCIATION OF WA (INC) � WEST COAST BRANCH



		



The Calisthenics Association of WA (Inc) � West Coast Branch has written to Council seeking financial assistance.



The Branch which is located within the municipality is seeking a donation towards the purchase of a new cassette player/recorder.



The Branch has had an influx of girls wanted to enrol in the Junior age group class, the Branch now has to hire another hall for training and engage the services of two extra coaches.  These expenses are usually covered by the class but to enable the extra 18 girls to work in two teams it requires a second tape recorder.  The tape recorder is priced at $300.00 but any assistance towards the purchase would be appreciated.



Submitted for direction.









J B TURKINGTON

City Treasurer



JW

16 April 1993
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		NOT FOR PUBLICATION



	CITY OF WANNEROO REPORT NO:  H30439



TO:	TOWN CLERK



FROM:	CITY ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH MANAGER



FOR MEETING OF:	FINANCE & ADMINISTRATIVE RESOURCES COMMITTEE



MEETING DATE:	21 APRIL 1993



FILE REF:	703 �1�6



SUBJECT:	CHARITY DINNER TRUST



		



At the last Charity Dinner held on 13 February 1993, $21,909.00 was raised for the purchase of equipment for children with disabilities in the City of Wanneroo.



The loan system is to be the same as that documented in Report G40621 of June 1992.



The equipment items purchased with the funds from the 1992 event have been very useful to children and their families.  People have expressed much gratitude and it seems the items are most appropriate.



The Trust recommends the following purchases:



1	Shoes � $100

	Bike $200



	To aid in the development of a five year old with Down's Syndrome.



2	Bed � $200

	Bike � $250



	For the safety of a four year old who is globally delayed in his intellectual development.



3	Bed � $200

	Bed Bards $250



	For the safety of a child with Down's Syndrome.



4	Computer � $5,000



	To assist with the development of communication skills in two children in the same family who both have physical and intellectual disabilities.



5	Hoist $3,584



	To assist in lifting a nine year old with multiple disabilities in and out of the family's car.



�6	Educational Game � $297



	To assist with the intellectual development and gross motor skills of an eight year old with multiple disabilities, as recommended by his Occupational Therapist.



7	Educational Toys � $250



	To assist with the intellectual development and gross motor skills of a 12 year old with an intellectual disability.



8	Shoes $60



	For a 12 year old who requires well fitting shoes.



9	Gym Set & Slide � $224



	To assist in the development of two children in the same family with intellectual and developmental disabilities.



10	Boots � $140



	To assist the independence skills of a twenty year old with multiple disabilities.



11	Special Shoes � $170



	To assist the balance of a twenty year old with multiple disabilities.



12	Voice Activator � $75



	To assist with the development of communication skills of an eight year old with multiple disabilities.



13	Trampoline � $360



	To assist with the muscle development of a four year old with autism.



14	Bike � $550 (modified)



	To assist with the development of physical skills of a one year old with cerebral palsy.



15	Bike � $500 (modified)

	Push Chair � $500



	To enable the development of balance by a two year old with a rare condition causing global delay.



	To Enable the child's mother to take her out as no private transport is available.



16	Walking Frame � $340



	To assist the walking of a four year old with chronic lung disease.

�

17	Potty Chair � $24

	Shower Chair � $500



	To increase the independence of a ten year old with cerebral palsy.



18	Special Bed � $510



	To ensure the safety of a two year old with hydrocephalus.



19	Adjustable Bed � $800



	To enable child with asthma and multiple disabilities to sleep in a comfortable position.



20	Bike � $120



	To develop the muscles of a five year old with Down's Syndrome.



21	Computer Software � $120



	To assist with the intellectual development of a seven year old with Down's Syndrome attending a regular school.



22	Communication Equipment � $1,048

	Bath Chair � $110

	Standing Frame � $600



	To ensure the development of communication and physical skills of a two year old with multiple disabilities.



	To ensure the child's safety whilst bathing.



23	Communicator $4,525



	To assist with the communication skills of a six year old with an intellectual disability.



24	Switchboard � $389



	To develop the independence skills of an eleven year old with an intellectual disability.



25	Standing Frame � $600

	Educational Toy � $200



	To assist the education and physical development of a two year old with multiple disabilities.



	TOTAL: $23,076.00



	Although the total is higher than the amount available, sales tax has been included in many of the quotes.  It is anticipated that the amount available will cover the above suggested purchases.



�RECOMMENDATION



That Council



a)	approve the purchase of equipment items as detailed above;



b)	approve the loan of these items to the families requesting them.











G A FLORANCE

City Environmental Health Manager





KLD:CJ

wre04004

�H30440

	CITY OF WANNEROO REPORT NO:  H30440



TO:	TOWN CLERK



FROM:	CITY TREASURER



FOR MEETING OF:	FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE RESOURCES COMMITTEE



MEETING DATE:	21 APRIL 1993



FILE REF:	009�1



SUBJECT:	DONATION � WA DISABLED SPORTS ASSOCIATION (INC)



		



The WA Disabled Sports Association (Inc) has written to Council requesting financial assistance.



The Association must provide a variety of programmes to cater for people with disabilities at all levels of skill.  The variety extends from Come and Try days as an introduction to the uninitiated, to skill development training for those wishing to participate further, and to elite training for those who possess the ability and desire to succeed at the highest level.



In addition to sport orientated events, holiday programmes are provided during the year and each week opportunities for the severely disabled to participate in a variety of activities is available.



Financial support for these programmes is derived from Commonwealth and State Governments and Agencies, which collectively provide a significant contribution to the overall costs incurred.  It has always received support from the public to assist with its fund raising, thereby enabling it to adequately cater for the choice offered to people with disabilities and funds are required to enable this work to continue.



In 1989 Council donated $250.00 to this organisation.



Submitted for direction.









J B TURKINGTON

City Treasurer



JW

16 April 1993
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